
 

1 of 4 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, September 02, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Deborah Prihoda, First Assembly of God, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Recognizing the City of Rosenberg as a Purple Heart City. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
  
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor, At 
Large Position One) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for August 05, 2014. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1851, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Special Event Agreement for use of the Fort Bend County 
Fairgrounds, by and between the City and Fort Bend County. (Wade Goates, Fire Chief) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-36, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by deleting all of Section 28-41 (b) and (d), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, of Division 2 
of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of Article II, 
Division 2 of Chapter 28 thereof; providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than 
$200.00 for violation of any provision thereof; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances 
inconsistent or in conflict herewith; providing for severability; and providing an effective date. (John 
Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 



 

2 of 4 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-37, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by adding a certain portion of Alamo Street to Section 28-116 of Article III of Division 2 of 
Chapter 28 thereof, as a portion of a street within the City upon which it is unlawful to park a vehicle; 
providing for the installation of “No Parking” signs indicating the boundaries of the no parking zone 
along Alamo Street; providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more than $200.00 for 
each violation of any provision hereof; providing for severability; and providing an effective date. 
(John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
  

 E. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Six, being a subdivision of 17.16 
acres out of the Jane H. Long League, A-55 and the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in the City of Rosenberg, 
in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 80 lots, 6 blocks, 3 
reserves (0.4624 ac.). (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B, a subdivision of 8.333 
acres of land located in the S.A. Stone Survey No. 10, A-392, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; Lots:  44; Reserves:  1; Blocks:  4. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 G. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three, a subdivision of 8.670 
acres of land located in the James Lowery 1/3 League, A-275, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; also being a partial replat of Reserve “A-2”, Block 1, Bayou Crossing Section Two Partial Replat 
No. One recorded at Plat No. 20130258, F.B.C.P.R., and a partial replat of Lots 3 and 4, J. M. Donley 
Subdivision recorded at Vol. 1, Pg. 20, F.B.C.P.R. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development) 
  

 H. Consideration of and action on River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat No. 1, being a 
subdivision of 8.3492 acres out of the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 158); 39 Lots, 2 Blocks, 0 Reserves.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director 
of Community Development) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-34, an Ordinance approving and adopting the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, Budget for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015; making appropriations for the City for such year as 
reflected in said Budget; and making certain findings and containing certain provisions relating to the subject. 
(Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

3. Consideration of and action on ratification of the property tax increase reflected in the City of Rosenberg 
2014-2015 Budget. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

4. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-35, an Ordinance providing for the levy and collection of 
ad valorem taxes of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for the Year 2014; providing for the date on which such taxes 
shall be due and payable; providing for penalty and interest on all taxes not timely paid; repealing all 
ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; and providing for severability.  (Joyce 
Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

5. Consideration of and action on the proposed installation of four (4) speed humps on Sally Anne Drive. (William 
Benton, Councilor, At Large Position One / Jimmie J. Peña, Councilor, District 1) 
 

6. Review and discuss policy regarding Mayor/Council Members voting ability on all City-affiliated Boards, 
Corporations, Task Forces, Committees, Commissions, etc., and take action as necessary. (William Benton, 
Councilor, At Large Position One)  
 

7. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1855, a Resolution authorizing a request for a waiver of the 
Local Match Fund Participation requirement by the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) in 
consideration of planned improvements to the W. Fairgrounds Road Bridge; and, cause to be performed an 
“Equivalent-Match Project” located within the City in return for waiver of the Local Match Fund Participation 
requirement; and, authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of 
the City, appropriate agreements and/or documents regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services)  
  

8. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1814, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, a Crossing Agreement, by and between the City and Enterprise Crude Pipeline, 
LLC, permitting the installation of a single, new common carrier pipeline. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager 
of Public Services) 
 



 

3 of 4 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

9. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1852, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor 
to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Standard Utility Agreement, by and between the City and Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for water and sanitary sewer utility line relocations necessitated by the 
U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

10. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1853, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor 
to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Standard Utility Agreement, by and between the City and Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for water and sanitary sewer utility line relocations necessitated by the 
U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
   

11. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1854, a Resolution suspending the October 01, 2014, effective 
date of CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric LLC’s application to amend its rate schedules to permit the City 
time to study the request; approving cooperation with the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (GCCC); hiring Lloyd 
Gosselink Rochelle and Townsend, P.C., attorneys and consulting services to negotiate with the Company and 
direct any necessary litigation and appeals; finding that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed is open 
to the public as required by law; and requiring notice of this Resolution to the Company and legal counsel. 
(John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

12. Review and discuss proposed cancellation of the October 07, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting to 
accommodate National Night Out activities, and take action as necessary. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

13. Hold Executive Session to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 

14. Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

15. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1818, a Resolution providing for authorized compensation for 
the position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 

16. Announcements. 
 

17. Adjournment. 
 



 

4 of 4 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

• consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
• deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
• deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
• deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Recognizing 
the City of Rosenberg as a Purple Heart City. 





 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   













General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – August 05, 2014 
 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 5th day of August, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in 
a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 

 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Scott Tschirhart  Attorney for the City 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager for Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director  
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Lydia Acosta   Recreation Programs Coordinator 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Angela Fritz   Communications Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Department 
John Johnson  Police Department 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
Pastor Rodrick Perkins, The Place Church, Rosenberg gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance to the 
flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION TO OFFICER RAMON MORALES, CITY OF 
RICHMOND, FOR THE UNSUNG HERO AWARD. 
Mayor Morales presented a Certificate of Recognition to Officer Ramon Morales, City of Richmond, for the Unsung 
Hero Award.  Sergio Villagomez presented an Unsung Hero Award from the City of Rosenberg’s Image 
Committee. 
 
PRESENTATION OR ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS.  
Mayor Morales and Councilor Benton presented Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards to: 
Present: 

 Walter and Valerie Hawkins 506 Summer Mist Lane 



 
PAGE 2 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

 John and Terrie Thomas 1311 Parker Bluff Lane 
Absent: 

 Jamie and Rebecca Rubio 1508 Ward Street 
 Mike and Bobann Weatherly 5518 Walnut Glen Lane 

 
 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this 
time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 
City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
Robert Oberhoff, 805 Brooks Street, Rosenberg, Texas addressed Council regarding several items. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items 
unless a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item 
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular 
Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR JUNE 24, 
2014, SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FOR JUNE 30, 2014, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
FOR JULY 01, 2014, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR JULY 15, 2014, AND 
WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR JULY 22, 2014.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1828, A RESOLUTION OF 
SUPPORT FOR THE TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE - ROSENBERG CAMPUS.  
Executive Summary: Texas State Technical College is working with the George and 
Henderson-Wessendorff Foundations on building a new campus for Texas State Technical 
College. This Resolution assures Texas State Technical College (TSTC) that the City of 
Rosenberg would support a TSTC Campus in Rosenberg.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1828 as presented. 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1822, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE 
CITY, A DRAINAGE EASEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG AND TPJ 
BEARING, LLC, FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE CITY, 
GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF BAMORE ROAD AND ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
CENTERPOINT LATERAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT. (MARESH) 
Executive Summary: In order to complete the final phase of the Bamore Road Improvement 
Project, easements are required to accommodate the construction of an extension of the existing 
CenterPoint Lateral Drainage Channel.  This channel provides the drainage outfall for the 
improvements to Bamore Road, and drains to Seabourne Creek. A drainage easement has been 
negotiated with the property owners TPJ Bearing, LLC for this final phase of Bamore Road 
Improvements.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1822, authorizing the Mayor to execute and 
accept the drainage easement. If approved, the fully executed easement will be attached to the 
Resolution as Exhibit “A”.    
 



 
PAGE 3 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1823, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE 
CITY, A DRAINAGE EASEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG AND TESSA 
HOLDINGS, L.L.C., FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE CITY, 
GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF BAMORE ROAD AND ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
CENTERPOINT LATERAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.  
Executive Summary: In order to complete the final phase of the Bamore Road Improvement 
Project, easements are required to accommodate the construction of an extension of the existing 
CenterPoint Lateral Drainage Channel.  This channel provides the drainage outfall for the 
improvements to Bamore Road, and drains to Seabourne Creek. A drainage easement has been 
negotiated with the property owners Tessa Holdings, L.L.C., for this final phase of Bamore Road 
Improvements.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1823, authorizing the Mayor to execute and 
accept the drainage easement. If approved, the fully executed easement will be attached to the 
Resolution as Exhibit “A”.    
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1824, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE 
CITY, A DRAINAGE EASEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG AND TESSA 
HOLDINGS, L.L.C., FOR DRAINAGE FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE CITY, 
GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF BAMORE ROAD AND ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
CENTERPOINT LATERAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.  
Executive Summary: In order to complete the final phase of the Bamore Road Improvement 
Project, easements are required to accommodate the construction of an extension of the existing 
CenterPoint Lateral Drainage Channel and the storm sewer outfall that will connect from Bamore 
Road, Phase IV. This particular drainage easement has been negotiated with the property 
owners, Tessa Holdings, L.L.C., for the storm sewer outfall that will run along the North side of 
the Encapsulite tract from Bamore Road to the CenterPoint Lateral Drainage Channel. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1824, authorizing the Mayor to execute and 
accept the drainage easement. If approved, the fully executed easement will be attached to the 
Resolution as Exhibit “A”.    
 

 F.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1830, A RESOLUTION 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE ACQUISITION OF A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS A 0.30 ACRES TRACT OF LAND IN THE JAMES 
LOWERY 1/3 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND ASSOCIATED WITH THE DRY CREEK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT.  
Executive Summary: Construction plans and bid documents for the regional detention basin 
control structure near Ricefield Road and the Louise Street box culvert crossing improvements 
have been completed.  The construction bid is scheduled for award by City Council on Tuesday, 
August 05, 2014.  In order to accommodate the proposed drainage improvement project, staff 
was directed to secure additional drainage easement necessary for the Louise Street crossing. 
 
Resolution No. R-1830 provides for the acknowledgment of the acquisition of a said drainage 
easement for the Louise Street crossing.   
 

 G.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1787, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, 
A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND KENDIG 
KEAST COLLABORATIVE FOR PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES RELATED TO 
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $91,860.  
Executive Summary:  As discussed at the May 6 and June 24, 2014 City Council meetings, on 
February 11, 2014, the Professional Services/Engineering Project Review Committee 
recommended that Kendig Keast Collaborative be selected to update the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan (Plan). The Plan update is a budgeted project.  The Plan was last updated in 1995.  Since 
that time, the City’s population has grown by over 50 percent (50%) from 23,000 to 
approximately 35,000.  The rate of growth has increased recently and is expected to continue 
given the widening of U.S. 59/I-69 and build-out of neighboring communities immediately north 
of Rosenberg.  Therefore, it is critical for the City to plan and determine what infrastructure 



 
PAGE 4 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

improvements and development standards are needed to accommodate future growth and 
development. 
 
The scope of the Plan update will generally include the following per Exhibit “A”, Scope of 
Services: 

• Community Overview (e.g., data collection, analysis of existing ordinances and planning 
documents, demographic analysis, population projections) 

• Community engagement (community workshop, facilitation of Advisory Committee 
meetings, use of MindMixer virtual town hall website, public hearings, engagement of 
Planning Commission and City Council, establishment of “guiding principles,” etc.) 

• Land Use and Character (infrastructure analysis, land use projections, growth and 
development plan/map) 

• Transportation (existing thoroughfare plan analysis, consideration for bicycle and 
pedestrian mobility, access management analysis, updated Master Thoroughfare Plan 
map) 

• Plan Implementation (action plan to implement the above comprehensive plan elements) 
 
The consultant, Kendig Keast Collaborative, has extensive experience working with 
communities without zoning, similar to Rosenberg, to implement their plans.  The above scope 
of work will be completed for an amount not to exceed $91,860, which is well within the 
budgeted amount of $100,000.  The Professional Services Agreement with Kendig Keast 
Collaborative is attached to Resolution No. R-1787 as Exhibit “A”.  At the May 6 meeting, this 
item was tabled for further discussion at a Workshop.  The item was subsequently placed on the 
June 24 Workshop Agenda for City Council to discuss the scope of the Project going forward.  
Staff presented additional information and the consultant answered questions posed by City 
Council.  The general consensus of City Council at the time was to move forward with the 
Project.  However, this item was tabled at the July 15, 2014 City Council Meeting.  Staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1787. 
 

 H.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE 10/20 YEAR WRITE OFF PER TEXAS 
PROPERTY TAX CODE SECTION 33.05 “LIMITATION ON COLLECTION OF TAXES”.  
Executive Summary: The Finance staff received correspondence from County Tax 
Assessor/Collector, Patsy Schultz, requesting acknowledgement of the 10/20 Year Write Off of 
Property Taxes by the City Council.  The total amount that is being written off per the summary is 
$3,282.90, and is in accordance with the guidelines set out in the Texas Property Tax Code. 
 
Due to the small amounts involved on these particular properties, they do not receive any attention 
from the delinquent tax attorneys and sit on the rolls as delinquent until they reach the statutorily 
determined limitation points. These amounts are taken into account each year since 97% of the total 
certified valuation is considered collectible and included as projected revenue. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council acknowledge receipt of the enclosed 10/20 Year Write 
Off of Property Taxes as presented in the Schultz correspondence dated July 09, 2014. 
 
Mayor Morales stated on Item C the address included in the Agenda Packet was a physical 
address that is the wrong address. It is a P.O. Box but the rest of the document information is 
correct. The change in address will be noted in the drainage easement document. 
 
Item G will be moved to the Regular Agenda as Item 2A. 
 
Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Consent 
Agenda Items A, B, C, D, E, F, H and the changes to Item C as noted. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2A. This item was previously Item G on the Consent Agenda. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1787, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND KENDIG KEAST 
COLLABORATIVE FOR PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICES RELATED TO THE 



 
PAGE 5 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $91,860.  
Executive Summary:  As discussed at the May 6 and June 24, 2014 City Council meetings, on 
February 11, 2014, the Professional Services/Engineering Project Review Committee recommended 
that Kendig Keast Collaborative be selected to update the City’s Comprehensive Plan (Plan). The Plan 
update is a budgeted project.  The Plan was last updated in 1995.  Since that time, the City’s population 
has grown by over 50 percent (50%) from 23,000 to approximately 35,000.  The rate of growth has 
increased recently and is expected to continue given the widening of U.S. 59/I-69 and build-out of 
neighboring communities immediately north of Rosenberg.  Therefore, it is critical for the City to plan 
and determine what infrastructure improvements and development standards are needed to 
accommodate future growth and development. 
 
The scope of the Plan update will generally include the following per Exhibit “A”, Scope of Services: 

• Community Overview (e.g., data collection, analysis of existing ordinances and planning 
documents, demographic analysis, population projections) 

• Community engagement (community workshop, facilitation of Advisory Committee meetings, 
use of MindMixer virtual town hall website, public hearings, engagement of Planning 
Commission and City Council, establishment of “guiding principles,” etc.) 

• Land Use and Character (infrastructure analysis, land use projections, growth and development 
plan/map) 

• Transportation (existing thoroughfare plan analysis, consideration for bicycle and pedestrian 
mobility, access management analysis, updated Master Thoroughfare Plan map) 

• Plan Implementation (action plan to implement the above comprehensive plan elements) 
 
The consultant, Kendig Keast Collaborative, has extensive experience working with communities 
without zoning, similar to Rosenberg, to implement their plans.  The above scope of work will be 
completed for an amount not to exceed $91,860, which is well within the budgeted amount of $100,000.  
The Professional Services Agreement with Kendig Keast Collaborative is attached to Resolution No. R-
1787 as Exhibit “A”.  At the May 6 meeting, this item was tabled for further discussion at a Workshop.  
The item was subsequently placed on the June 24 Workshop Agenda for City Council to discuss the 
scope of the Project going forward.  Staff presented additional information and the consultant answered 
questions posed by City Council.  The general consensus of City Council at the time was to move 
forward with the Project.  However, this item was tabled at the July 15, 2014 City Council Meeting.  Staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1787. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Benton expressed his concern with the item and the value for the cost. Several items 
and tasks were pointed out as redundant and unnecessary. 

• He suggested to Council to table the item at this time. 
• Councilor McConathy stated that Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development 

was not given the opportunity to answer the questions raised by Councilor Benton. She would 
like to hear answers to those questions before she comments. 

• Travis Tanner stated Department Heads will get a copy of the plan and there will be an 
electronic copy on the City website. We don’t have a zoning ordinance and even if the City does 
not have a zoning ordinance in the future we rely on performance standards in the City. We 
have a number of those but this plan would look at how to raise the quality of development. 

• Councilor McConathy stated the Comprehensive Plan is a guide for any governing body or 
agency that wants to help in future planning. That is what Houston Galveston Area Council 
(HGAC) uses it for and a lot of municipalities come to HGAC looking for grants to do these. 
While she agrees with some items brought up by Councilor Benton she does like the citizen 
involvement which is not in place now. She would like to see what this consultant comes up 
with in terms of suggestions for how we as a City can grow in a non-zoned city. It doesn’t mean 
Council has to adopt the whole plan. We can take segments and make them part of our future 
planning. Council would have to approve anything before it would go forward. Council would 
use the wisdom of the Planning Commission to get involved in those aspects of 
recommendation for ordinances. She has some reluctance about approving this but the benefits 
she sees in the plan would cause her to approve it now. 

• Councilor Bolf stated she agrees with items Councilor Benton stated and items Councilor 
McConathy stated. She does like some of the aspects and some of the information but has 
some concerns about the consultant getting information from the City and staff. She wants to 
make sure this Council and future Councils use it and it is implemented. 

• Travis Tanner stated they will have to use a lot of our existing GIS information to do this plan 



 
PAGE 6 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

and they will have to look at our ordinances to make recommendations in the plan. Staff can 
send an email with that information.  

• Councilor Pena stated he is in favor of a comprehensive plan. We have a lot of growth coming 
into the City. The $91,000 is something we spend easily on roads we annex from the County. 
We are spending money on a lot of things that should have been spent by previous Councils. 
These things were neglected by previous Councils. They did not have a plan and if they had 
one, they didn’t follow it. It takes an agency to assimilate the information in order to have a good 
Comprehensive Plan on where you are going. His contention is that we need to spend money if 
we plan to grow right. We need to look for the positive measures instead of the negative 
measures of things. We have a good staff and we need to utilize their abilities and knowledge. 
They are the ones who can tell us what we need to do. He supports the plan. 

• Councilor Euton stated she agrees with all the speakers. She does not care for studies and they 
seem like a waste of money, but by the same token they do assimilate all the information that 
we have and gives it to us in a usable, concise form as a guide to use. Government is not just 
one person it is a lot of people. In order to keep people going in the right direction there has to 
be a plan to look to. It will help us as our City grows and help the City grow in a nice way where 
businesses and people want to come. Although she does not like spending money on surveys 
she would have to support this because it is out of date, but from the ordinances we have seen 
in parking, mobile home and apartments those guides were used in the past to set the 
standards we have today. She supports this measure.  

• Mayor Morales stated a plan is something to work from and to get you to that end result. You 
have to start with a plan and you have to get input from those individuals involved. A plan is 
something we need to either implement as is to tweak as we go forward. We have to have a 
plan to start with and move forward with. 

 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1787, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a 
Professional Services Agreement by and between the City and Kendig Keast Collaborative for 
Professional Planning Services related to the comprehensive plan in an amount not to exceed $91,860. 
The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 1 of those present, as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor Morales, 
Councilors McConathy, Pena, Euton and Bolf.  No: Councilor Benton. 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1825, A RESOLUTION AWARDING 
BID NO. 2014-06 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE DRY CREEK REGIONAL DETENTION POND 
PHASE I AND LOUISE STREET DRAINAGE STRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; AND, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF 
THE CITY, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary:  Bids were received on Wednesday, July 16, 2014, for the Dry Creek Regional 
Detention Pond Phase I and Louise Street Drainage Structure Improvements Project. A total of five (5) 
bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the bid summary form. The Phase I project primarily 
includes construction of the regional detention basin control structure, located near Ricefield Road and 
the installation of an additional box culvert at the Dry Creek Louise Street crossing.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-06 be awarded to Lonnie Lischka, L.P., for the base bid in the amount 
of $495,662.00. The correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer, recommends same and 
was included in the agenda packet. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from 
Lonnie Lischka, L.P., will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1825. The contract 
time is 60 calendar days. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1825 which will award Bid No. 2014-06 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to 
facilitate the Agreement. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager for Public Services read the Executive Summary 
regarding the item. 

 
Questions: 
Q:  What will happen to the dirt pulled out of the detention pool? 
A:  It will be stockpiled and can be purchased by the contractor. 
Q: What is this project and what will it drain and what are the benefits to the City? 



 
PAGE 7 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

A: This is part of the overall drainage plan for Dry Creek. Several years ago the City purchased 90 
acres of land off of Ricefield and Benton Roads and sixty to sixty-five acres was to provide detention for 
the entire Dry Creek basin. This will take the entire water shed and eliminate the need for individual 
detention for each individual tract of land.  
Q: Is there funding available for this? 
A: Yes. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve Resolution No. R-
1825, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-06 for construction of the Dry Creek Regional Detention 
Pond Phase I and Louise Street Drainage Structure Improvements Project; and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1826, A RESOLUTION AWARDING 
BID NO. 2014-09 FOR THE BAMORE ROAD, PHASE IV PROJECT; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary:  Bids were received on Wednesday, July 16, 2014, for the Bamore Road Phase 
IV Paving and Drainage Improvements Project. A total of two (2) bids were opened and tabulated as 
indicated on the bid summary form. The Phase IV project primarily includes construction of the three (3) 
lane concrete curb and gutter street with underground storm sewer from south of Avenue K to FM 1640 
(Avenue I). The portion of Bamore Road between FM 1640 (Avenue I) and Spur 529 will be 
reconstructed as an asphalt roadway with open ditches. Replacement of the water lines is also included.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-09 be awarded to Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., for the base 
bid in the amount of $851,317.67. The correspondence from Larry Janak, Project Manager, IDC 
Engineering, recommends same and was included in the agenda packet. Should the bid be awarded as 
recommended, the proposal from Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., will be attached and serve as 
Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1826. The contract time is 210 calendar days. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1826 which will award Bid No. 2014-09 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to 
facilitate the Agreement. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Euton asked if this is the same company that did Phase 3 Bamore Road project. 
Have they done the cleanup? She expressed concern with the cleanup along the roadway. 

• Melissa Pena, Project Director stated yes. We are still using our punch list. 
• Councilor Pena expressed concern and said he is not pleased with the road. He would rather 

spend $400,000 more to get a better job. When we bid a job we expect professional work to be 
done. 

• Councilor Bolf asked for the item to be tabled until the next meeting to allow Council to address 
their concerns. 

• Councilor Benton asked if this is the same company that did Airport Road. 
• Yes, it is per John Maresh. 
• Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer explained there is no way to drain the road without some 

highs and lows. 
• Councilor McConathy expressed concern with the accountability of the contract and suggested 

allowing the City Attorney to make sure we have a good final product. She was in favor of 
putting the project on hold.  

• Mayor Morales stated looking at this it is done this way due to the drainage. The contractor is 
following the plans. He would like to move forward with the project. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to defer the item until 
Councilors can get their questions answered and table the item until the next Council meeting. The 
motion passed by a vote of 4 to 2 as follows:  Yeses: Councilors Benton, McConathy, Pena and 
Bolf.  Noes:  Mayor Morales and Councilor Euton. 
 



 
PAGE 8 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1827, A RESOLUTION AWARDING 
BID NO. 2014-12 FOR THE CENTERPOINT LATERAL DRAINAGE PHASE III PROJECT; AND, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF 
THE CITY, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary:  Bids were received on Wednesday, July 16, 2014, for the CenterPoint Lateral 
Extension Phase III Improvement Project. A total of six (6) bids were opened and tabulated as indicated 
on the bid summary form. The Phase III project primarily includes extension of the CenterPoint Lateral 
Drainage channel to the northern boundary of the Encapsulite tract and the construction of the Bamore 
Road Phase IV storm sewer drainage outfall along the northern side of the Encapsulite tract. This will 
serve as the connection for the Bamore Road Phase IV storm sewer drainage system to Seabourne 
Creek. 
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-12 be awarded to Lonnie Lischka, L.P., for the base bid in the amount 
of $361,112.00. The correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer, recommends same and 
was included in the agenda packet. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from 
Lonnie Lischka, L.P., will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1827. The contract 
time is 60 calendar days. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1827 which will award Bid No. 2014-12 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to 
facilitate the Agreement. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Euton expressed concern with the firm doing the other project as well. Are these 
projects going to be done simultaneously? 

• Charles Kalkomey stated they anticipate doing the two projects at one time. 
• Councilor Pena stated road engineering does not have to be radical. We as a City need to 

demand more of our contractors. 
 
Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution No. 
R-1827, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-12 for the CenterPoint Lateral Drainage Phase III Project; 
and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate 
documents and/or agreements regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-31, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 29-50 OF DIVISION 1 OF ARTICLE II OF 
CHAPTER 29 AND SECTION 29-133 OF DIVISION 3 OF ARTICLE III OF CHAPTER 29 THEREOF, 
ESTABLISHING RATES AND CHARGES FOR WATER AND SANITARY SEWER SERVICES; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$2,000 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary:  At the City Council Workshop on June 24, 2014, staff presented revised 
subsidence fees and sewer rates.  Staff recommends that the subsidence fee increase each year until 
2016, at which time operational costs can be more closely projected and the subsidence rate can be 
adjusted accordingly. The recommended rate for FY2015 is to increase from $1.20 per 1,000 gallons to 
$1.40 per 1,000 gallons. 
 
The water rates are adequate to cover the cost of providing water service to customers.  Staff 
recommends leaving the water rates at the current level until 2016 at which time we can reevaluate the 
rates and adjust them in coordination with the subsidence fees. 
 
Staff recommends that the sewer rates increase slightly so that the sewer revenues can adequately 
cover the costs of providing the service. Water rates are still subsidizing the sewer expenses. For 
FY2015, staff recommends increasing the consumption rate from $2.97 to $3.10 for each 1,000 gallons 
used over the first 2,000 gallons. This increase will be minimal to residential customers and 
commercial/industrial users. A low usage residential customer (3,000 gallons per month) would receive 
a $0.13 per month increase. Any residential customer using 5,000 gallons would receive a $0.39 per 
month increase and those using greater than 12,000 gallons per months would receive the maximum 



 
PAGE 9 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

residential increase of $1.30 per month.  A commercial/industrial customer using 50,000 or 100,000 
gallons would receive a $6.24 or $12.74 per month increase.  
   
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-31 effective January 01, 2015, to accommodate a 
30-day notification to the Municipal Utility Districts pursuant to the various Agreements with the City. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services read the Executive Summary 
regarding the item. 

 
Action:  Councilor Pena made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve  Ordinance No. 2014-
31, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by amending Section 29-50 of Division 1 of Article 
II of Chapter 29 and Section 29-133 of Division 3 of Article III of Chapter 29 thereof, establishing rates 
and charges for water and sanitary sewer services; providing an effective date; providing a penalty in an 
amount not to exceed $2,000 for violation of any provision hereof; and providing for severability. The 
motion carried by a vote of 5 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor Morales, Councilors McConathy, 
Pena, Euton and Bolf.  No:  Councilor Benton. 
 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1829, A RESOLUTION 
ESTABLISHING RATES FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL FOR RESIDENTIAL 
AND COMMERCIAL SERVICES, AND PROVIDING A DISCOUNTED RATE FOR SENIORS.  
Executive Summary:  At the June 24, 2014 City Council Workshop Meeting, the general consensus of City 
Council was to approve Republic Services’ rate increase to the City of 1.64%.  As this increase only impacts 
the amount charged to the City for solid waste service, City staff recommends the adjustment of the monthly 
fees charged to residents in order to recoup the revenue lost as a result of Republic’s rate increase. 
 
RESIDENTIAL 
With City Council approval, the monthly rate for the once-per-week services per residential customer will be 
$15.40 or $14.63 for residents over age sixty-five (65). The new rate would begin October 01, 2014. 
 
COMMERCIAL 
The proposed rates for commercial solid waste service are included in Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1829 in 
the commercial solid waste fee schedule.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1829 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services read the Executive Summary. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor Euton stated if there is a Council approved rate increase we don’t have a choice in 
the rate increase. 

• Councilor Bolf asked if this is for one year. 
• Jeff Trinker explained the first two years of the contract the rates did not change. Every year 

afterwards, rates will increase for years 3, 4 and 5. 
• Councilor Benton stated that Republic did a great job of explaining this. He should have asked 

why we don’t have recycling at businesses. 
• Jeff Trinker stated commercial recycling would be a separate fee. It is not included as a 

standard part of the contract. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to approve Resolution No. R-
1829, a Resolution establishing rates for Solid Waste Collection and Disposal for Residential and 
Commercial Services, and providing a discounted rate for seniors. The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote of those present. 
 

7.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND 551.072 OF THE TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY CONCERNING 
CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION, AND TO DELIBERATE THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE OR 
VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY, NAMELY SEABOURNE CREEK PARK. 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to adjourn for Executive 
Session at 8:21 p.m. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 



 
PAGE 10 of 10 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 5, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
____________________________________________ 

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

 
An Executive Session was held pursuant to Sections 551.071 and 551.072 of the Texas Government 
Code to receive legal advice from the City Attorney concerning contemplated litigation, and to deliberate 
the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property, namely Seabourne Creek Park. 
 

8.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 8:55 p.m. The 
following motion was made. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to direct staff to negotiate a 
donation to Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) of a strip of land along FM 2218 to enable 
TXDOT to create a turn lane, a median cut and at least a three lane entry-exit access point into the 
Seabourne Creek Park facilities.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

9.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
• Councilor Bolf will hold a Town Hall Meeting at Calvary Baptist Church on Thursday, August 7, 

2014. 
• The Ice Water Challenge will be held tomorrow, Wednesday, August 6, 2014 at 3:30 p.m. at the 

Police Department. 
 

10.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 8:55 p.m. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Resolution No. R-1851 – Fort Bend County Special Event Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1851, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Special Event Agreement for use of the Fort Bend County 
Fairgrounds, by and between the City and Fort Bend County.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1851 
2. Rosenberg Fire Department Centennial Celebration Event Flyer 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Wade Goates 
Fire Chief 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Rosenberg Fire Department will be holding their Centennial Celebration on Saturday, September 13, 
2014, from 10:00 a.m., to 2:00 p.m., at the Fort Bend County Fairgrounds. Please see the attached flyer for 
additional information. 
 
Since the event is being held at the Fort Bend County Fairgrounds, it will be necessary for the City to enter 
into an Agreement with Fort Bend County to hold this special event at the County-owned location.  The 
Special Event Agreement (Agreement) is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1851 for City 
Council’s review and consideration. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1851 which will authorize the City Manager to execute the 
Agreement to provide a location for the Rosenberg Fire Department’s Centennial Celebration event. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1851 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A SPECIAL EVENT AGREEMENT FOR USE OF THE FORT 
BEND COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT BEND COUNTY. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Special Event Agreement for use of the Fort Bend County 

Fairgrounds (Agreement) by and between the City and Fort Bend County. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1851









 

For more information: call 832-595-3600 or fire@ci.rosenberg.tx.us  

 

 Bagpipes & Drums 
Opening Ceremony 
 

 Fire Truck Show 
 
 Pumper Races 

 
 Firefighter Challenge 

 
 Kids Obstacle Course 

 
 Firehouse Kids Games

 
 Sparky 

 
 Food & Drinks 

 

Rosenberg Fire Department 
Centennial Celebration 

1914-2014 
“100 Years of Answering the Call” 

Saturday, Sept 13, 2014 

10 AM – 2 PM 

Fort Bend County Fairgrounds 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Ordinance No. 2014-36 - Location of Stop Signs 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-36, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by deleting all of Section 28-41 (b) and (d), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, of Division 2 of Chapter 
28, Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of Article II, Division 2 of 
Chapter 28 thereof; providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for 
violation of any provision thereof; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict 
herewith; providing for severability; and providing an effective date. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-36 - Redline 
2. Ordinance No. 2014-36 
3. Location Map 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The need for a four-way stop at the intersection of Avenue G and San Jacinto Street has been identified. 
The intersection of Avenue G and San Jacinto Street currently functions as a two-way stop, with San 
Jacinto Street stopping and Avenue G Street being non-controlled. The recommendation is to make this a 
four (4) way stop intersection     

 
Staff has prepared an Ordinance that deletes the above listed intersection from the two-way stop sign 
designations and will add said intersection to the four-way stop sign designations. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-36 as presented. 
 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-36 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 
(b) AND (d), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A 
NEW SECTION 28-41 (b) AND (d) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF 
NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF 
ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 
Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement of 
traffic control devices; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined and 
finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the 
traveling public require removing certain stop signs and placing stop signs at certain 
locations which requires deleting the following stop sign designations from Section 28-41 
(b) and (d) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting a new 
Section 28-41 (b) and (d) with new stop sign designations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that Chapter 28 
requires amending to include a penalty range of a fine in an amount of not less than one 
dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

 
 Section 2. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by deleting from Chapter 28, Section 28-41 (b) and (d) Stop Signs 

Designated, of Article II, Division 2, and substituing a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) 

Stop Signs Designated as follows: 

“Sec. 28-41. - Stop signs designated. 
 

* * *  



2 
 

    (b)     Two-way stops. Stop signs indicating two-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
Stop Street Intersecting Streets 

1st Street 1st Street and Avenue D 
1st Street 1st Street and Avenue E 
2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue D 
2nd Street 2nd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
2nd Street 2nd Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Avenue M 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Brooks Avenue 
3rd Street 3rd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Main Street 
4th Street 4th Street and Avenue D 
4th Street 4th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue D 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue G 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue M 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue N 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue O 
5th Street 5th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
5th Street 5th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
6th  Street 6th  Street and Avenue G 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue M 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue N 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue O 
6th Street 6th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue G 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue L 
7th Street  7th Street and Avenue M 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue O 
7th Street 7th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
7th Street 7th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
8th Street 8th Street and Avenue A 
8th Street 8th Street and Avenue G 



3 
 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue G 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue J 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue K 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Allen Street Allen Street and Avenue K 
Allen Street Allen Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Allwright Street Allwright Street and Reading Road 
Aquarius Street Aquarius Street and Pisces Street 
Avenue A Avenue A and 2nd Street 
Avenue A Avenue A and 7th Street 
Avenue B Avenue B and 2nd Street 
Avenue B Avenue B and 7th Street 
Avenue C Avenue C and 5th Street 
Avenue D Avenue D and 6th Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and 3rd Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and Willow Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and 8th Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and Jennetta Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue G Avenue G and Houston Street 
Avenue G Avenue G and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 2nd Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 3rd Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 4th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 5th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 8th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Allen Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Austin Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Brazos Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Carlisle Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Damon Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Frost Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Houston Street 



4 
 

Avenue J Avenue J and James Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Lawrence Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and MacArthur Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Miles Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue J Avenue J and Tobola Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Ward Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and West Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 3rd Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 4th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 5th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 6th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 7th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Austin Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Carlisle Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Frost Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and George Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue K Avenue K and West Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 2nd Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 3rd Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 4th Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 6th Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Brazos Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Carlisle Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Damon Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Frost Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Georgina Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Miles Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue L Avenue L and Tobola Street 



5 
 

Avenue L Avenue L and West Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and Frost Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and George Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue N Avenue N and 7th Street 
Avenue P Avenue P and Tobola Street 
Avenue R Avenue R and Avenue P 
Bamore Road Bamore Road and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue E 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue K 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Callaway Cove Court Callaway Cove Court and Iris Hills Lane 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Dyer Avenue 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Cottage Creek Lane Cottage Creek Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 
Cypress Lane Cypress Lane and Mons Avenue 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Brazos Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Carlisle Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Frost Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and George Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Houston Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and West Street 
Damon Street Damon Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Davis Avenue Davis Avenue and Ward Street 
Divin Drive Divin Drive and Town Center Boulevard 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Brazos Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Frost Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and West Street 
Elizabeth Avenue Elizabeth Avenue and West Street 



6 
 

Frances Drive Frances Drive and Lane Drive 
Frost Street Frost Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Frost Street Frost Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
George Street George Street and Avenue J 
George Street George Street and Walger Avenue (North) 
Georgina Street Georgina Street and Avenue J 
Glenmeadow Drive Glenmeadow Drive and Tobola Street 
Hemple Drive Hemple Drive and Town Center Boulevard 
Houston Street Houston Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Houston Street Houston Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
James Street James Street and Avenue K 
Jones Street Jones Street and Avenue N 
Klauke Street Klauke Street and Avenue N 
Lark Street Lark Street and Meadow Lane 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Brumbelow Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Jones Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Junker Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Klauke Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Marilyn Street 
Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Brumbelow Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Jones Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Junker Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Klauke Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Marilyn Street 
Lindsey Drive Lindsey Drive and Lane Drive 
Longhorn Drive Longhorn Drive and Airport Avenue 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue J 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue L 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue N 
Louise Street Louise Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Madison Avenue Madison Avenue and Ward Street 
Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and Avenue N 



7 
 

Manor Drive Manor Drive and Village Court Drive 
Matamoros Drive Matamoros Drive and Blume Road 
Miles Street Miles Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Oak Briar Lane Oak Briar Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 
Pecan Park Drive Pecan Park Drive and Westwood Drive 
Randon Dyer Road Randon Dyer Road and US Highway 90A 
Randon School Road Randon School Road and Spur 10 
Raven Street Raven Street and Meadow Lane 
Rice Street  Rice Street and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Freeway Manor Drive 
Robinowitz Road Robinowitz Road and Spur 10 
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and Avenue G 
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue 

I) 
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue 

H) 
Silverton Bend Silverton Bend and Wagon Wheel Lane 
Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. 
Highway 59 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. Highway 59 and Spur 
10 

Spur 529 Spur 529 and U.S. Highway 59 (Southbound) 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Brazos Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Carlisle Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Frost Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Houston Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and West Street 
Timber Lane  Timber Lane and Lane Drive 
Tobola Street Tobola Street and Avenue N 
Turtle Creek Drive Turtle Creek Drive and Longhorn Drive 
U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) and 
Cottonwood Church Road 

Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Blume Road 
Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Seabourne Meadows Drive 



8 
 

 
* * * 

(d) Four-way stops. Stop signs indicating four-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
3rd Street and Avenue F 
3rd Street and Avenue G  
Avenue C and 3rd Street  
Avenue D and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue D, Willow Drive, and Candler Street  
Avenue D and 3rd Street  
Avenue E and Carlisle Street  
Avenue E and 6th Street  
Avenue F and Alamo Street  
Avenue F and Damon Street  
Avenue F and 6th Street  
Avenue G and 4th Street  
Avenue G and 2nd Street  
Avenue G and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J and Millie Street  
Avenue J and 6th Street 
Avenue J and 7th Street  
Avenue K and 2nd Street  
Avenue K and Ward Street  
Avenue L and 5th Street  
Avenue L and Lawrence Street  
Avenue L and Millie Street 
Avenue L and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue M and Brazos Street  
Avenue M and 4th Street  
Avenue N and Alamo Street and the driveway opposite Alamo Street  
Avenue N and 8th Street  
Avenue N and Ward Street  
Avenue O and Tobola Street  
Brazos Center Boulevard, Winding Lakes Lane, Brazos Town Crossing, and driveway 
opposite Brazos Center Boulevard 
Carlisle Street and Avenue M 
Commercial Drive, Mercantile Drive, and driveway opposite Mercantile Drive 

Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue F 
Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue G 
West Street West Street and Avenue D 
Wild Cotton Road Wild Cotton Road and Bamore Road 
Wilson Drive Wilson Drive and Lane Drive 
Winding Lakes Lane Winding Lakes Lane and F.M. Highway 2977 



9 
 

Commercial Drive, Plaza Drive, and driveway opposite Plaza Drive  
Ellis Grove Lane and Archer Ranch Lane  
George Street and Avenue L 
Hartledge Road, Spur 10, and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound)  
Herbie Road and Debbie Street 
Louise Street and Airport Avenue  
Mahlman Street and Avenue O  
Monroe Avenue and Ward Street  
Mulcahy Street and Walger Avenue  
Mustang Avenue and Lane Drive  
Oakland Valley Drive and Wagon Wheel Lane  
Parrott Avenue and Ward Street  
Radio Lane, Ida Street, and Mustang Avenue 
Reading Road and Spacek Road 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard  
Sally Anne Drive and Lane Drive  
Southgate Drive and West Street  
Spacek Road and Brazos Town Crossing 
Spur 10 and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 
Timber Lane and Frances Drive  
Town Center Boulevard and driveways approximately 320 feet north of Commercial 
Drive  
Vista Drive, Commercial Drive, and driveway opposite Commercial Drive 
Walger Avenue (North) and West Street  
West Street and Avenue M”  

 
Section 3. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this 

Ordinance, or who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be 

deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount 

of not less than one dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 



10 
 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-36 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 
(b) AND (d), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A 
NEW SECTION 28-41 (b) AND (d) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF 
NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF 
ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 
Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement of 
traffic control devices; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined and 
finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the 
traveling public require removing certain stop signs and placing stop signs at certain 
locations which requires deleting the following stop sign designations from Section 28-41 
(b) and (d) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting a new 
Section 28-41 (b) and (d) with new stop sign designations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that Chapter 28 
requires amending to include a penalty range of a fine in an amount of not less than one 
dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

 
 Section 2. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by deleting from Chapter 28, Section 28-41 (b) and (d) Stop Signs 

Designated, of Article II, Division 2, and substituing a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) 

Stop Signs Designated as follows: 

“Sec. 28-41. - Stop signs designated. 
 

* * *  



2 
 

    (b)     Two-way stops. Stop signs indicating two-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
Stop Street Intersecting Streets 

1st Street 1st Street and Avenue D 
1st Street 1st Street and Avenue E 
2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue D 
2nd Street 2nd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
2nd Street 2nd Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Avenue M 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Brooks Avenue 
3rd Street 3rd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Main Street 
4th Street 4th Street and Avenue D 
4th Street 4th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue D 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue G 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue M 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue N 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue O 
5th Street 5th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
5th Street 5th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
6th  Street 6th  Street and Avenue G 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue M 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue N 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue O 
6th Street 6th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue G 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue L 
7th Street  7th Street and Avenue M 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue O 
7th Street 7th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
7th Street 7th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
8th Street 8th Street and Avenue A 
8th Street 8th Street and Avenue G 



3 
 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue G 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue J 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue K 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Allen Street Allen Street and Avenue K 
Allen Street Allen Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Allwright Street Allwright Street and Reading Road 
Aquarius Street Aquarius Street and Pisces Street 
Avenue A Avenue A and 2nd Street 
Avenue A Avenue A and 7th Street 
Avenue B Avenue B and 2nd Street 
Avenue B Avenue B and 7th Street 
Avenue C Avenue C and 5th Street 
Avenue D Avenue D and 6th Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and 3rd Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and Willow Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and 8th Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and Jennetta Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue G Avenue G and Houston Street 
Avenue G Avenue G and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 2nd Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 3rd Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 4th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 5th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 8th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Allen Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Austin Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Brazos Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Carlisle Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Damon Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Frost Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Houston Street 



4 
 

Avenue J Avenue J and James Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Lawrence Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and MacArthur Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Miles Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue J Avenue J and Tobola Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Ward Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and West Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 3rd Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 4th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 5th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 6th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 7th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Austin Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Carlisle Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Frost Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and George Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue K Avenue K and West Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 2nd Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 3rd Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 4th Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 6th Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Brazos Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Carlisle Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Damon Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Frost Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Georgina Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Miles Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue L Avenue L and Tobola Street 



5 
 

Avenue L Avenue L and West Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and Frost Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and George Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue N Avenue N and 7th Street 
Avenue P Avenue P and Tobola Street 
Avenue R Avenue R and Avenue P 
Bamore Road Bamore Road and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue E 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue K 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Callaway Cove Court Callaway Cove Court and Iris Hills Lane 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Dyer Avenue 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Cottage Creek Lane Cottage Creek Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 
Cypress Lane Cypress Lane and Mons Avenue 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Brazos Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Carlisle Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Frost Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and George Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Houston Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and West Street 
Damon Street Damon Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Davis Avenue Davis Avenue and Ward Street 
Divin Drive Divin Drive and Town Center Boulevard 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Brazos Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Frost Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and West Street 
Elizabeth Avenue Elizabeth Avenue and West Street 



6 
 

Frances Drive Frances Drive and Lane Drive 
Frost Street Frost Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Frost Street Frost Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
George Street George Street and Avenue J 
George Street George Street and Walger Avenue (North) 
Georgina Street Georgina Street and Avenue J 
Glenmeadow Drive Glenmeadow Drive and Tobola Street 
Hemple Drive Hemple Drive and Town Center Boulevard 
Houston Street Houston Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Houston Street Houston Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
James Street James Street and Avenue K 
Jones Street Jones Street and Avenue N 
Klauke Street Klauke Street and Avenue N 
Lark Street Lark Street and Meadow Lane 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Brumbelow Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Jones Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Junker Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Klauke Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Marilyn Street 
Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Brumbelow Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Jones Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Junker Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Klauke Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Marilyn Street 
Lindsey Drive Lindsey Drive and Lane Drive 
Longhorn Drive Longhorn Drive and Airport Avenue 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue J 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue L 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue N 
Louise Street Louise Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Madison Avenue Madison Avenue and Ward Street 
Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and Avenue N 



7 
 

Manor Drive Manor Drive and Village Court Drive 
Matamoros Drive Matamoros Drive and Blume Road 
Miles Street Miles Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Oak Briar Lane Oak Briar Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 
Pecan Park Drive Pecan Park Drive and Westwood Drive 
Randon Dyer Road Randon Dyer Road and US Highway 90A 
Randon School Road Randon School Road and Spur 10 
Raven Street Raven Street and Meadow Lane 
Rice Street  Rice Street and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Freeway Manor Drive 
Robinowitz Road Robinowitz Road and Spur 10 
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue 

I) 
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue 

H) 
Silverton Bend Silverton Bend and Wagon Wheel Lane 
Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. 
Highway 59 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. Highway 59 and Spur 
10 

Spur 529 Spur 529 and U.S. Highway 59 (Southbound) 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Brazos Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Carlisle Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Frost Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Houston Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and West Street 
Timber Lane  Timber Lane and Lane Drive 
Tobola Street Tobola Street and Avenue N 
Turtle Creek Drive Turtle Creek Drive and Longhorn Drive 
U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) and 
Cottonwood Church Road 

Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Blume Road 
Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Seabourne Meadows Drive 
Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue F 



8 
 

 
* * * 

(d) Four-way stops. Stop signs indicating four-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
3rd Street and Avenue F 
3rd Street and Avenue G  
Avenue C and 3rd Street  
Avenue D and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue D, Willow Drive, and Candler Street  
Avenue D and 3rd Street  
Avenue E and Carlisle Street  
Avenue E and 6th Street  
Avenue F and Alamo Street  
Avenue F and Damon Street  
Avenue F and 6th Street  
Avenue G and 4th Street  
Avenue G and 2nd Street  
Avenue G and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J and Millie Street  
Avenue J and 6th Street 
Avenue J and 7th Street  
Avenue K and 2nd Street  
Avenue K and Ward Street  
Avenue L and 5th Street  
Avenue L and Lawrence Street  
Avenue L and Millie Street 
Avenue L and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue M and Brazos Street  
Avenue M and 4th Street  
Avenue N and Alamo Street and the driveway opposite Alamo Street  
Avenue N and 8th Street  
Avenue N and Ward Street  
Avenue O and Tobola Street  
Brazos Center Boulevard, Winding Lakes Lane, Brazos Town Crossing, and driveway 
opposite Brazos Center Boulevard 
Carlisle Street and Avenue M 
Commercial Drive, Mercantile Drive, and driveway opposite Mercantile Drive 
Commercial Drive, Plaza Drive, and driveway opposite Plaza Drive  
Ellis Grove Lane and Archer Ranch Lane  

Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue G 
West Street West Street and Avenue D 
Wild Cotton Road Wild Cotton Road and Bamore Road 
Wilson Drive Wilson Drive and Lane Drive 
Winding Lakes Lane Winding Lakes Lane and F.M. Highway 2977 



9 
 

George Street and Avenue L 
Hartledge Road, Spur 10, and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound)  
Herbie Road and Debbie Street 
Louise Street and Airport Avenue  
Mahlman Street and Avenue O  
Monroe Avenue and Ward Street  
Mulcahy Street and Walger Avenue  
Mustang Avenue and Lane Drive  
Oakland Valley Drive and Wagon Wheel Lane  
Parrott Avenue and Ward Street  
Radio Lane, Ida Street, and Mustang Avenue 
Reading Road and Spacek Road 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard  
Sally Anne Drive and Lane Drive  
Southgate Drive and West Street  
Spacek Road and Brazos Town Crossing 
Spur 10 and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 
Timber Lane and Frances Drive  
Town Center Boulevard and driveways approximately 320 feet north of Commercial 
Drive  
Vista Drive, Commercial Drive, and driveway opposite Commercial Drive 
Walger Avenue (North) and West Street  
West Street and Avenue M”  

 
Section 3. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this 

Ordinance, or who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be 

deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount 

of not less than one dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 



10 
 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



johnm
Callout
Location of Proposed 4-Way Stop - Ave. G & San Jacinto St.



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Ordinance No. 2014-37 – No Parking Ordinance 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-37, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by adding a certain portion of Alamo Street to Section 28-116 of Article III of Division 2 of Chapter 28 
thereof, as a portion of a street within the City upon which it is unlawful to park a vehicle; providing for the 
installation of “No Parking” signs indicating the boundaries of the no parking zone along Alamo Street; 
providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more than $200.00 for each violation of any 
provision hereof; providing for severability; and providing an effective date. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-37 
2. Location Map 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of  
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl  
[   ] City Engineer  
[X] Police Chief DW/rl 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Ordinance is being presented to City Council for consideration of the installation of a “no parking” 
zone on a portion of Alamo Street between Avenue H and Avenue G. The City has been made aware of 
traffic issues and safety concerns resulting from vehicles that are parked along the east side of Alamo 
Street which are constricting the street width and visibility at the intersection for vehicles, including 
emergency vehicles. The “no parking” zone would extend from the north right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 
90A (Avenue H), one-hundred fifty (150) feet north, along the east side of Alamo Street. The business 
establishment located on the east side of Alamo Street at Avenue H appears to be generating the on-
street parking. If approved, the vehicles would no longer be able to legally park within the street right-of-
way. A location map of the proposed “no parking” zone is included. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-37 as presented to address this safety issue.   
 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-37 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY ADDING A CERTAIN PORTION 
OF ALAMO STREET TO SECTION 28-116 OF ARTICLE III OF 
DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, AS A PORTION OF A 
STREET WITHIN THE CITY UPON WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO PARK 
A VEHICLE; PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF “NO 
PARKING” SIGNS INDICATING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE NO 
PARKING ZONE ALONG ALAMO STREET; PROVIDING A PENALTY 
IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 NOR MORE THAN 
$200.00 FOR EACH VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that 

conditions on a portion of Alamo Street are not appropriate for street parking; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that it has the 
authority to restrict parking under the Texas Transportation Code; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that it is in the 

best interest, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City to implement parking 
regulations; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by adding a portion of Alamo Street to Section 28-116 of Article III of Division 

2 of Chapter 28 thereof to read as follows: 

“Sec. 28-116.  - Prohibited at any time.  
There shall be no parking of any vehicle at any time on any of the 

following streets or portions of streets: 
* * * 

“Alamo Street, from the north right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 90A 
(Avenue H), one-hundred fifty (150) feet along the east side of 
Alamo Street.” 

 
Section 2. When any person is charged with having parked or left standing a 

vehicle in a "No Parking” zone designated in Section 1 hereof, proof that the vehicle 

was, at the date and time of the offense alleged, owned by the person charged with the 

offense shall constitute prima facie evidence that the vehicle was parked or left standing 



2 

at the place by the owner, but the owner shall have the right to introduce evidence to 

show that such vehicle was not parked by him or her as charged in the complaint. 

Section 3. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 

placement of official traffic control devices giving notice of the "No Parking” zone as 

described in Section 1 above. 

Section 4. Any person who shall fail to observe and comply with a duly posted 

traffic control device erected pursuant to this Ordinance, or who shall in any manner 

violate any provision of this Ordinance, shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, 

upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount of not less than $1.00 nor more 

than $200.00. 

Section 5. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, 

provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any 

person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance 

as a whole or any part of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it 

would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of 

any such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or 

more parts. 

Section 6. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 7. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

 



3 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the ______ day of 

_________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY  
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



johnm
Callout
Proposed No Parking Zone



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Six 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Six, being a subdivision of 17.16 
acres out of the Jane H. Long League, A-55 and the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in the City of Rosenberg, in 
Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 80 lots, 6 blocks, 3 
reserves (0.4624 ac.). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  144 (Summer Lakes) 
1. Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Six 
2. Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development – 11-01-11 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 07-16-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-21-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Summer Lakes Section Six Final Plat contains 17.16 acres and 80 single-family residential lots.  It is located 
within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  Specifically, the proposed Plat is located off of 
Round Lake Drive in the northeast part of Summer Lakes.  It consists of the following lot sizes: 
 

• 52, or 65 percent, 50-foot lots 
• 28, or 35 percent, 60-foot or greater lots 

 
The above lot sizes are in accordance with the MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development (PUD) Agreement (see 
attached Exhibit B, Land Use & Parcel Plan).  The Land Use & Parcel Plan simply identifies single-family 
residential as the proposed use for the areas of the Plat.  The Agreement calls for the lots to be a minimum of 
fifty (50) feet in width and 6,000 square feet.  The average lot size is over 8,000 square feet and no lots are less 
than fifty (50) feet in width or 6,000 square feet. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the Planning 
Commission on May 21, 2014.  The Plat also conforms to the MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) Agreement.  The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on 
July 16, 2014.  There being no further issues, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Summer 
Lakes Section Six. 
 









CITY OF ROSENBERG
CALLED 5.332 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 1999030872
O.P.R.O.R.P.

SH
A

N
E 

BL
U

M
E

CA
LL

ED
 2

.2
98

 A
CR

ES

VO
LU

M
E 

13
55

, P
A

G
E 

16
3

D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

JOSE VILLARREAL AND WIFE, ALICIA VILLARREAL

CALLED 18.708 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9763023
O.P.R.O.R.P. LOT 18

LOT 21

LOT 15

LOT 12

LOT 9

LOT 6

LOT 3

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "C"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

ROSENBERG RESEARCH DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

THE READING CENTER
SLIDE NO. 1680A & 1680B

P.R.F.B.C.

VO
LU

M
E 

52
2,

 P
A

G
E 

22
D

.R
.F

.B
.C

.

READING ROAD
(100' R.O.W.)

VOLUME 125, PAGE 179
D.R.F.B.C.

RESIDUE OF
CALLED 136.3914 ACRES
F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9885910

O.P.R.O.R.P.

36
' A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

vi
ng

RICHMOND IRRIGATION CO. 100' EASEMENT

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
RO

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

RA
VE

N
 R

O
A

D
 (6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LA
RK

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

10
0.

00
'

F.
M

. 2
97

7
 (C

A
LL

ED
 1

00
' R

.O
.W

)

AGNES MEADOW LANE  (60' R.O.W.)

SP
A

CE
K 

RO
A

D

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

s

s

s

s

u

s

s

s

s

ss

u

ss

t

s

l l

V

V
l

U

U

tr

s

t

V

l

l

V

t

t

V
l

l

t

l

V

r

t

t

V

l

l t

s

t

V

l

t

s

t

t

V

l

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

U
U

t

t

t

U
U

s

t

t

s

l
V

l

ll

t

s

s

L

s

s

I

s

V
l

I

I

V
l

l

l

l l

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

L

j

I

j

s

s

l
V

I

j

l
l V

U

U
U

U
U

U

l

s

l
V

s

I

l V

I

I

t

t

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

a

t

t

I

I

I

tr

t

t

t

r

t

t

Ut

I

t

r

r

t

ss

s

U

t

t

r

r

t

tUt

t

r

I

s

l

t

t

t

t

l
V

l
V

s

s

I

l l

G G G
G

G

GGG
G

G

S t u d i o L a n d
 Landscape Architecture

S L A
•••

•
L a n d  P l a n n i ngLand Use & Parcel Plan: Exhibit B

MP G-6the original scale is 1”= 400’ north arrow

0 200 400    800  ft

Fort Bend County Municipal UUtility District No. 144 PUD
SYI902
April 8, 2010
Revised June 18, 2010
Revised July 22, 2010
Revised October 26, 2011

Legend
Parcel Areas

A 38.65� �

� �� �

��

�

�

� ��

� �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

B 49.74
C 12.90
D 28.63
E 31.32
F 128.40
G
* OPF- Other public city, county, state & federal facilities
  CH-Church

SCH-School

Commercial
Commercial/Residential
Multi-family/Commercial
Multi-family/Residential
Residential
Residential
Park Space/Detention 75.96

SF  DUP  PH   TH   MF

Land Uses Permitted
 COM RET CH SCH OPF*

Land Use Key

365.60 Acres

Parcel Key

Parcel Number

Land Use Key

WFBMD Boundary

WFBMD Boundary

1 A

2 A

21G

22G

23G
5 B

4 B

6 B 24G

7 B

16E

33G

15E
9 B

8 C

14D

13D

12C

3 A

28G

29G

25G

30G

26G

31G

27G

27G

32G

19F
20F

18F

17F

11B

10B

10.27 Ac

25.87 Ac

0.63 Ac

0.54 Ac

0.46 Ac
9.24 Ac

2.16 Ac

2.07 Ac 12.79 Ac

2.76 Ac

12.61 Ac

2.47 Ac

18.71 Ac

14.09Ac

6.69 Ac

15.23 Ac

13.40 Ac

6.19 Ac

2.51 Ac

10.83 Ac

1.64 Ac

11.64 Ac

10.14 Ac

3.73 Ac

13.97 Ac

4.19 Ac

2.93 Ac

10.89 Ac

37.14 Ac

26.61 Ac

53.76Ac

10.60 Ac

8.81 Ac

Tract 14

Tract 15

Tract 16

Tract 17

Tract 18

MUD 144 Limited Controlled Tracts*

Tract #

Notes:

Tract Area Acres

14 4.56
15 6.2395
16 5.8758
17 3.78
18** 4.1667

24.622 Acres

 *Note 1: Tracts 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18 depicted on Exhibit "A" 
on the MUD 144 PUD (hereinafter referred to as "Limited 
Control Tracts") are included within the PUD boundary for 
the sole purpose of applying Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and 
Table "5" PUD standards to the Limited Control Tracts.
 
** Note 2: Tract 18 (depicted on Exhibit "A" of the MUD 144 
PUD) is encumbered by easements (including but not limited
 to landscaping, signage, access and other easements) for 
the benefit of the "Adjacent Parcel" referred to as the "Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract" (identified as Tract 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 
as depicted on Exhibit "A" to the MUD 144 PUD hereof) filed 
under Fort Bend County Clerk's File No's 2006155450 and 
2010079053 ("Easements"). A Benefitted Party of the Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract shall be entitled to meet the 
requirements Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and Table "5" of the 
MUD 144 PUD in connection with and subject to said 
Easement rights on Tract 18.

*** Note 3: The ±.2 acre difference between the PUD Tract total
acreage and the Parcel sums listed on Exhibit B is attributable to
a portion of Lake Commons Drive in Summer Lakes that is included 
in the Tract summary but excluded from the Land Use inventory.  



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B, a subdivision of 8.333 acres of 
land located in the S.A. Stone Survey No. 10, A-392, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; Lots:  
44; Reserves: 1; Blocks:  4. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  148 (Cottonwood) 
1. Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B 
2. Land Plan for Cottonwood 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B consists of 8.333 acres and 44 residential lots.  It is located off of 
Barton Creek and Pease River Lanes, immediately southwest of Cottonwood Section Three-A.  The Plat is within 
the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 148. 
 
All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was 
approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated 
April 2003. 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Preliminary and Final Plats on 
August 20, 2014.  At the time this Agenda packet went to print, a draft minute excerpt from the August 20, 
2014 Planning Commission meeting was not yet available.  There being no conflicts with applicable 
regulations, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B. 
 



Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.browngay.com



Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.browngay.com





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

G Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three, a subdivision of 8.670 acres 
of land located in the James Lowery 1/3 League, A-275, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; also 
being a partial replat of Reserve “A-2”, Block 1, Bayou Crossing Section Two Partial Replat No. One 
recorded at Plat No. 20130258, F.B.C.P.R., and a partial replat of Lots 3 and 4, J. M. Donley Subdivision 
recorded at Vol. 1, Pg. 20, F.B.C.P.R. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three 
2. Land Plan for Bayou Crossing 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-18-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three is located off of Grand Cane Lane in the Bayou Crossing 
Development.  It is in the City Limits and immediately northeast of Bayou Crossing Section Two. 
 
The proposed Final Plat contains 8.67 acres and 37 residential lots.  All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet 
(60’) in width and 6,600 square feet in size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan for Bayou Crossing 
and to the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the Planning Commission on June 18, 2014. 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on August 20, 2014. 
Please note that a draft minute excerpt from the August 20, 2014 Planning Commission meeting was not 
yet available at the time this Agenda packet went to print.  There being no further issues or conflicts with 
City standards, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three. 
 



Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.browngay.com



Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.browngay.com

”

”
”

”





reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

H River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat No. 1 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat No. 1, being a 
subdivision of 8.3492 acres out of the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 158); 39 Lots, 2 Blocks, 0 Reserves. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  158 (River Run at the 

Brazos) 
1. River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat No. 1 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-15-13 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Proposed River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat No. 1 is located off of Valley Ridge Drive at 
Messina Lane, in the southern part of the River Run at the Brazos development.  It is in the City’s 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158 (MUD No. 158).  

 
The Plat contains thirty-nine (39) single-family residential lots.  It was originally approved by City Council 
on October 15, 2013.  The purpose of the Amending Plat is to correct an error in the block numbering on 
the recorded plat.  The “Subdivision” Ordinance provides for amending plats to correct errors of this nature.  
The Plat only has to come before City Council; amending plats do not require Planning Commission 
approval. 
 
There being no issues, staff recommends approval of River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat 
No. 1. 
 







reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Ordinance No. 2014-34 – Adoption of FY2014-15 Operating Budget 
 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-34, an Ordinance approving and adopting the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, Budget for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015; making appropriations for the City for such year 
as reflected in said Budget; and making certain findings and containing certain provisions relating to the 
subject.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Vasut Memorandum - 08-27-14 
2. Ordinance No. 2014-34 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 
 
 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia  
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Ordinance No. 2014-34 provides City Council with the opportunity to consider adopting the FY2014-2015 Budget 
as prepared and presented by staff and adjusted by City Council during the recent Budget workshops.   
 
The proposed operating Budget as shown in the Combined Budget Summary, or Exhibit “A” of Ordinance No. 
2014-34, appropriates those monies necessary to fund City operations, including general operations, water and 
wastewater operations, debt service obligations, special revenue fund operations, internal service fund 
operations and capital outlays for FY2014-2015. 
 
This Budget, as presented in Exhibit “A”, is based on the proposed FY2014-2015 Budget that was originally 
presented to City Council on July 22, 2014, and includes the changes presented in the attached memorandum 
dated August 27, 2014.  
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-34, providing for and adopting the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 
Budget for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 
 



 
  

MEMORANDUM
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

To: 
CC: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

From: Joyce Vasut, Finance Director  
Subject: FY2015 Proposed Budget Changes - Revised  
Date: August 27, 2014 

 
 
During the recent Budget Workshops and Council Meetings, City staff presented the proposed FY2015 
Budget. Several recommendations for changes were considered and discussed.  Based on these 
discussions, the following changes are recommended to be made to the FY2015 Proposed Budget: 
 

1. Add $8,000 to the Law Enforcement Fund for fuel costs to support Fort Bend County’s helicopter 
program. 

 
2. Remove funding for the assessment payable to Summer Park Property Owners Association, Inc. 

fee in the amount of $22,090 from the Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund and decrease the 
transfer from the General Fund to the Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund by $22,090.  
 

3. Decrease the Auto Allowance for Human Resources, City Secretary and Finance Departments 
from $4,800 to $2,400 for each department, as well as the corresponding benefits (social security 
and retirement).  
 

4. Use the savings from item # 2 and item # 3 to increase the amount budgeted for Street Sweeping 
by $30,895 for additional street sweeping services.  
 

5. Use available fund balance in the General Supplemental Fund, as previously discussed, in the 
amount of $52,500 for the PGAL contract for a facilities master plan. 
 
 

If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me. 
 
 
  



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-34 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015; 
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CITY FOR SUCH YEAR AS 
REFLECTED IN SAID BUDGET; AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS 
AND CONTAINING CERTAIN PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE 
SUBJECT. 

 
 

WHEREAS, within the time and in the manner required by law, the City Manager 

of the City of Rosenberg (the “City”) has prepared and submitted to the City Council a 

budget estimate of expenditures and revenues of all City departments, divisions and 

offices for the fiscal year beginning October 01, 2014, and ending on September 30, 

2015; and, 

WHEREAS, such budget was timely filed with the City Secretary, has been 

available for inspection, was submitted to City Council, and two (2) public hearings on 

such budget were held by City Council on August 19, 2014, and August 26, 2014, after 

proper notice having been given in accordance with law; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the proposed budget and has made 

such changes therein as in its judgment were warranted by law and were in the best 

interest of the citizens and taxpayers of the City; and, 

 WHEREAS, a copy of such budget has been filed with the City Secretary and the 

City Council now desires to approve and adopt the same; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. The facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance 

are hereby found to be true and correct.  

 Section 2. The City Council hereby approves and adopts the budget described 

in the preamble of this Ordinance, a summary of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and a copy of which is on file with the 



2 
 

City Secretary.  The City Secretary is hereby directed to place on said budget an 

endorsement, which shall be signed by the City Secretary, which shall read as follows: 

"The Official Budget of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for the Fiscal Year Beginning 

October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2015."  Such budget, as thus endorsed, 

shall be kept on file in the office of the City Secretary as a public record. 

 Section 3. In support of said budget and by virtue of the adoption thereof, the 

several amounts specified for the various purposes named in said budget are hereby 

appropriated to and for such purposes. 

Section 4. The City Manager is hereby directed to file a copy of the budget 

with all agencies pursuant to Section 9.11 of the City’s home-rule charter, as amended. 

Section 5. The requirement in Section 3.10 of the City’s home-rule charter that 

ordinances be read on two separate days is hereby dispensed with by an affirmative 

vote of five or more of the Council Members, and this Ordinance shall take effect upon 

its adoption. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on this, the ____ day of 

____________ 2014. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



COMBINED BUDGET SUMMARY 

Estimated Estimated
Beginning Expenditures Ending
Balance Revenues & & Transfers Balance

Fund 10/1/2014 Transfers In Out 9/30/2015

Note (1)  

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES:

GENERAL FUND 9,588,717$          25,711,514$        25,711,514$         9,588,717$          

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:
     Hotel/Motel Fund 1,431,001            601,100                536,234                 1,495,867            
     Municipal Court Technology Fund 19,819                 18,010                  24,100                   13,729                 
     Beautification Fund 46,773                 24,014                  19,500                   51,287                 
     Law Enforcement Fund 119,715               50                          89,200                   30,565                 
     Community Development Block Grant Fund ‐                        250,000                250,000                 ‐                        
     Police Asset Forfeiture Fund 30,170                 ‐                         8,000                     22,170                 
     Park Land Dedication Fund 314,413               5,200                    157,699                 161,914               
     Juvenile Case Management Fund 168,966               18,060                  21,680                   165,346               
     Municipal Court Child Safety Fund 183,456               36,065                  42,550                   176,971               
     Municipal Court Building Security Fund ‐                        10,000                  10,000                   ‐                        
     MUD Fire Services Fund 864,586               600,210                574,000                 890,796               
     Police Federal Forfeiture Fund 29,933                 ‐                         12,000                   17,933                 
     PEG Fund 90,939                 50,000                  100,000                 40,939                 
     Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund 376,596               779,310                1,154,550             1,355                    

Subtotal 3,676,367            2,392,019             2,999,513             3,068,872            

DEBT SERVICE FUND 5,010,409            7,223,848             7,223,848             5,010,409            

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 2,559,336            9,260,059             11,813,738           5,657                    

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 20,834,829          44,587,440          47,748,613           17,673,656          

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES:
 ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
 Water & Wastewater Fund:
     Operating Funds 5,477,968            8,864,822             8,864,822             5,477,968            
     Restricted Funds 8,439,427            8,859,272             15,710,047           1,588,652            
 Civic Center Fund 27,283                 502,910                519,294                 10,899                 

 Subtotal 13,944,678          18,227,004          25,094,163           7,077,519            

 INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS:
     Insurance Fund 911,721               2,387,625             2,387,025             912,321               
     Fleet Replacement Fund 3,437,702            620,423                218,000                 3,840,125            
     Information Services Fund 325,901               751,811                831,553                 246,159               

Subtotal 4,675,324            3,759,859             3,436,578             4,998,605            

TOTAL PROPRIETARY FUNDS 18,620,002          21,986,863          28,530,741           12,076,124          

COMPONENT UNITS:
     Rosenberg Development Corporation 3,925,218            3,845,700             3,285,469             4,485,449            

GRAND TOTAL  43,380,049$       70,420,003$        79,564,823$         34,235,228$       

Notes:
 (1) ‐ Total beginning reserves, including restricted reserves.

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
2014‐15 BUDGET

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Ordinance No. 2014-34



 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Ratification of Property Tax Increase Per FY2014-15 Budget 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on ratification of the property tax increase reflected in the City of Rosenberg 
2014-2015 Budget. 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

  MUD #: N/A 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Local Government Code Section 102.007 
 
APPROVALS 
 Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In accordance with statutory requirements noted in Section 102.007 of the Local Government Code, it will 
be necessary to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the City’s 2014-2015 Budget.  
 
In order to ratify the property tax increase, it will be necessary for City Council to indicate such ratification 
with the following motion:   
 

        Motion:  I move to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the 2014-2015 Budget.  
  
 
 



LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 
CHAPTER 102. MUNICIPAL BUDGET 

 
 
§ 102.007.  ADOPTION OF BUDGET.   
 

(a) At the conclusion of the public hearing, the governing body of the 
municipality shall take action on the proposed budget. 

 
(b) The governing body may make any changes in the budget that it considers 

warranted by the law or by the best interest of the municipal taxpayers. 
 

(c) Adoption of a budget that will require raising more revenue from property 
taxes than in the previous year requires a separate vote of the governing 
body to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the budget.  A vote 
under this subsection is in addition to and separate from the vote to adopt 
the budget or a vote to set the tax rate required by Chapter 26, Tax Code, 
or other law. 

 
 
 
Acts 1987, 70th Leg., ch. 149, § 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1987.                     
Amended by:  Acts 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 924, § 4, eff. September 1, 2007. 

 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Ordinance No. 2014-35 - Levy Ad Valorem Taxes for Tax Year 2014 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-35, an Ordinance providing for the levy and collection 
of ad valorem taxes of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for the Year 2014; providing for the date on which 
such taxes shall be due and payable; providing for penalty and interest on all taxes not timely paid; 
repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; and providing for 
severability.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 
 
[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-35 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:  
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff recommends the adoption of Ordinance No. 2014-35.  This Ordinance levies an ad valorem tax rate 
of $0.4900 per $100 valuation for Tax Year 2014, the collection of which falls in FY2014-2015, beginning 
October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2015.  The maintenance and operation tax rate will be set at 
$0.25858 per $100 valuation and the debt service tax rate will be set at $0.23142 per $100 valuation. 
 
To approve Ordinance No. 2014-35, it will be necessary for City Council to consider three (3) separate 
motions in accordance with specific statutory requirements applicable to the adoption of the tax rate, and 
indicated as follows: 
 

1. Motion:  I move that a tax rate of $0.25858 for the purpose of funding the maintenance and 
operation expenses of the City be approved;  

2. Motion:  I move that a tax rate of $0.23142 for the purpose of paying the accruing interest 
and to provide a sinking fund for the payment of the indebtedness of the City be approved; 
and,  

3. Motion:  I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.49 
per $100 valuation, which is effectively a 2.47% increase in the tax rate, and I move to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2014-35. 

 



  ORDINANCE NO. 2014-35 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF 
AD VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, FOR 
THE YEAR 2014; PROVIDING FOR THE DATE ON WHICH SUCH 
TAXES SHALL BE DUE AND PAYABLE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTY 
AND INTEREST ON ALL TAXES NOT TIMELY PAID; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
 

 WHEREAS, Section 26.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code provides that before 

the later of September 30th, or the 60th day after the date the certified appraisal roll is 

received by the taxing unit, the governing body of each taxing unit shall adopt a tax rate 

for the current tax year; and 

 WHEREAS, such Section further provides that where the tax rate consists of two 

components (one which will impose the amount of taxes needed to pay the unit’s debt 

service and the other which will impose the amount of taxes needed to fund 

maintenance and operation expenditures of the unit for the next year), each of the 

components must be approved separately; and 

 WHEREAS, the proposed tax rate for the current tax year of the City of 

Rosenberg, Texas, consists of two components a tax rate for the purpose of paying the 

accruing interest and to provide a sinking fund for payment of the indebtedness of the 

City, and a tax rate for the purpose of funding the maintenance and operation 

expenditures of the City for the next fiscal year, as set forth in Section 5 of this 

ordinance; and 

 WHEREAS, City Council has approved, by separate motions, the tax rate 

heretofore specified for each of said components; and 



2 
 

 WHEREAS, City Council finds that all notices and hearings required by law as a 

prerequisite to the passage, approval, and adoption of this Ordinance have been timely 

and properly given and held; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

 Section 1. The facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance 

are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted, ratified, and confirmed. 

 Section 2. There is hereby levied, for the tax year 2014, to fund the City’s 

fiscal year 2014-2015 municipal budget, an ad valorem tax at the total rate of forty-nine 

cents ($0.4900) on each one hundred dollars ($100) of assessed valuation on all 

property, real, personal, and mixed, within the corporate limits of the City, upon which 

an ad valorem tax is authorized by law to be levied by the City of Rosenberg, Texas.  

Said tax being so levied and apportioned to the specific purposes here set forth: 

1) For the maintenance and operations expenditures of the City (General    

Fund), $0.25858 on each $100 valuation of property; and 

 

2) For interest and sinking fund, $0.23142 on each $100 valuation of 

property. 

All such taxes shall be assessed and collected in current money of the United States of 

America.   

Section 3. THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR 

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE. 

Section 4. THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 

2.47% OVER THE CALCULATED EFFECTIVE TAX RATE OF $0.478172.  



3 
 

ADDITIONALLY, THE TAX RATE WILL RAISE TAXES FOR 

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY $11.83. 

Section 5. All ad valorem taxes levied hereby, in the total amount of forty-nine 

cents ($0.4900) on each one hundred dollars ($100.00) of assessed valuation, as 

reflected by Sections 2 and 5 hereof, shall be due and payable on or before January 31, 

2015.  All ad valorem taxes due the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and not paid on or before 

January 31st following the year for which they were levied, shall bear penalty and 

interest as prescribed in the Texas Tax Code. 

Section 6. All taxes shall become a lien upon property against which 

assessed, and the Fort Bend County as the assessor and collector of the City is hereby 

authorized and empowered to enforce the collection of such taxes according to the 

Constitution and laws of the State of Texas and ordinances of the City, and shall, by 

virtue of the tax rolls, fix and establish a lien by levying upon such property, whether real 

or personal, for the payment of said taxes, penalty and interest, and the interest and 

penalty collected from such delinquent taxes shall be apportioned to the general fund of 

the City.  

Section 7. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict 

herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 8. If any provision of this Ordinance is found to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the same shall not invalidate or 

impair the validity, force, or effect of any other provision of this Ordinance.   

Section 9. The requirement in Section 3.10 of the City of Rosenberg’s home-

rule charter that ordinances be read on two separate days is hereby dispensed with by 



4 
 

an affirmative vote of five or more of the Council Members, and this Ordinance shall 

take effect upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on this, the ____ day of 

____________ 2014. 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Sally Anne Drive Traffic Calming Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on the proposed installation of four (4) speed humps on Sally Anne Drive. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Photo Example of Traffic Control Device - Speed Hump 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by: 
   
Jimmie J. Peña/rl 
 
Jimmie J. Peña 
Councilor, District 1 
 
William Benton/rl 
 
William Benton 
Councilor, At Large Position One 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been included to allow for City Council to discuss the proposed installation of four (4) speed 
humps to serve as traffic calming measures on Sally Anne Drive. 
 





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Council Member Voting Ability Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss policy regarding Mayor/Council Members voting ability on all City-affiliated Boards, 
Corporations, Task Forces, Committees, Commissions, etc., and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. None 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

William Benton/rl 
 
William Benton 
Councilor, At Large Position One 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item was requested to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss voting ability of Council Members 
serving on all City-affiliated Boards, Commissions, Committees, Corporations, and Task Forces.   
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-1855 - Request for Fund Participation Waiver for Off-
System Bridge Replacement Program 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1855, a Resolution authorizing a request for a waiver of 
the Local Match Fund Participation requirement by the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) in 
consideration of planned improvements to the W. Fairgrounds Road Bridge; and, cause to be performed 
an “Equivalent-Match Project” located within the City in return for waiver of the Local Match Fund 
Participation requirement; and, authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor to negotiate and execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, appropriate agreements and/or documents regarding same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

415-0000-550-7030 
CP 1405 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1855 
2. Resolution No. R-1843 – 08-19-14 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 08-19-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the August 19, 2014, Regular City Council Meeting, Resolution No. R-1843 authorizing participation 
in the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Off-System Bridge Replacement Program for 
replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek utilizing the “participation-waived” 
form of project agreement was approved. 
 
The next step in the process requires approval of Resolution No. R-1855 which identifies the specific 
project that will be completed in order to meet the ten percent (10%) local match requirement. TxDOT has 
agreed to allow the upcoming improvements to the Louise Street crossing over Dry Creek as the 
“equivalent-match” project. The value of the Louise Street project, that consists of adding one (1) 7’ X 10’ 
reinforced box culvert under Louise Street, is approximately $169,000.00 which will meet and exceed the  
ten percent (10%) local match requirement estimated at $88,209.00. The Dry Creek Regional Detention 
Pond Phase I Improvement Project, which also includes the Louise Street drainage structure 
improvements can proceed with construction upon approval by the TxDOT Houston District Engineer. This 
will fulfill the City’s local match requirements for the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge replacement project 
scheduled for 2018. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1855 as presented.    
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1855 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING A REQUEST FOR A WAIVER 
OF THE LOCAL MATCH FUND PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENT BY 
THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TxDOT) IN 
CONSIDERATION OF PLANNED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE W. 
FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE; AND, CAUSE TO BE PERFORMED 
AN “EQUIVALENT-MATCH PROJECT” LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY 
IN RETURN FOR WAIVER OF THE LOCAL MATCH FUND 
PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENT; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER AND/OR MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR 
AND BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS AND/OR DOCUMENTS REGARDING 
SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
WHEREAS, the federal off-system bridge program is administered by the Texas 

Department of Transportation (the State) to replace or rehabilitate structurally deficient 
and functionally obsolete (collectively referred to as deficient) bridges located on public 
roads and streets off the designated state highway system; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg, hereinafter referred to as the Local 
Government owns a bridge located at; and 
 

Location of Bridge 
National Bridge 

Inventory Number 
(NBI) 

Control-Section-Job 
number (CSJ) 

W Fairgrounds Road at 
Seabourne Creek 12-080-0-C00700-001 0912-34-188 

 
WHEREAS, a project to remedy this bridge is included in the currently approved 

program of projects as authorized by Texas Transportation Commission Minute Order 
Number 113967 dated June 26, 2014; and 
 

WHEREAS, the usual fund participation ratio for projects on such program is 80 
percent federal, 10 percent state and 10 percent Local Government; and 
 

WHEREAS, Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Section 15.55(d) (43 TAC 
Section 15.55(d)) provides that under specified conditions the 10 percent Local 
Government match fund participation requirement may be waived with agreement by 
the Local Government to perform, or cause to be performed, an equivalent dollar 
amount of structural improvement work on other deficient bridges or deficient mainlane 
cross-drainage structures within its jurisdiction or the jurisdiction of a geographically 
adjacent or overlapping governmental unit, such a project of structural improvement 
work being referred to as an “equivalent-match project”; and 



2 
 

 
WHEREAS, the estimated local match fund participation requirement on the 

approved federal off-system bridge project(s) is $88,209.00 (dollars), hereinafter 
referred to as the “participation-waived” project(s), such participation requirement the 
Local Government proposes be waived and in return perform or cause to be performed 
equivalent-match project structural improvement work; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

 
Section 1. That the Local Government perform, or cause to be performed, the 

following equivalent-match project(s) in return for waiver of the local match fund 

participation requirement on the approved federal off-system bridge program 

(participation-waived) project(s) not yet awarded: 

 

LOCATION (and NBI 
structure identification 
number, if applicable) 

ON SCHOOL 
BUS ROUTE? 

DESCRIPTION OF 
STRUCTURAL 

IMPROVEMENT 
WORK 

ESTIMATED 
COST 

 
 
 
Louise Street at Dry Creek 

 
Yes 

Add 1 additional 
7’x10’ RCB to the 
existing 3 7’x10’ 
RCBs $169,000.00

  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in receiving this waiver, the Local 

Government acknowledges its obligation to conform with all conditions of 43 TAC 

Section 15.55(d); such conditions that include but are not restricted to the following: 

 

1. The Local Government must be currently in compliance with load posting and 

closure regulations as defined in National Bridge Inspection Standards under US 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 23, Section 650.303. 

2. The equivalent-match project work increases the load capacity of the existing 

bridge or other mainlane cross-drainage structure, or upgrades the structure to 

its original load capacity with a minimum upgrade to safely carry school bus 

loading if located on a school bus route. 

3. In performing, or causing to be performed, the equivalent-match project(s), the 

Local Government assumes all responsibilities for engineering and construction, 

and complying with all applicable state and federal environmental regulations and 

permitting requirements for the structures being improved. 



3 
 

4. The work on the proposed equivalent-match project(s) has not begun and will not 

begin until the local match fund participation waiver approval process has been 

completed. 

5. The Local Government will be allowed three years after the contract award of the 

participation-waived projects to complete the structural improvement work on the 

equivalent-match project(s). 

6. Should this waiver request be approved, an appropriate written agreement or 

amendment to a previously executed agreement will be executed between the 

State and Local Government. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of _______________ 2014. 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________ ____________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
  





Page 1 of 2 * DRAFT REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19, 2014 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 19th day of August, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 

 
14. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1843, A RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING REPLACEMENT OF THE W. FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE AT 
SEABOURNE CREEK THROUGH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
(TXDOT) OFF-SYSTEM BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM UTILIZING THE 
“PARTICIPATION WAIVED” PROJECT FORM OF AGREEMENT, APPROVING 
IMPROVEMENTS TO OTHER BRIDGES EQUAL TO THE 10% LOCAL FUNDING 
CONTRIBUTION IN THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF $88,209.00; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER AND/OR MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS 
AND/OR DOCUMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary:   Staff recently received correspondence from TxDOT regarding the Off-
System Bridge Replacement Program.  The City has one (1) bridge, located at Seabourne Creek 
and West Fairgrounds Road, that qualifies for replacement under this Program.   
 
The City has two (2) options to facilitate the bridge’s replacement.  One option is to enter into a 
structured agreement with TxDOT that would consist of federal government funding at 80%, state 
funding at 10%, and City funding at 10%, or $88,209.00. TxDOT also offers a “participation-
waived” project option that allows the City to perform certain other projects that qualify as an 
equivalent match. Equivalent-match projects must be completed within three (3) years of letting of 
the first participation-waived project. According to TxDOT staff, the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge is 
scheduled for replacement in 2018, therefore the City would have up to three (3) years from that 
date in which to complete the “participation-waived” project(s) to improve other qualifying deficient 
structures or drainage facilities. Likewise, the “participation-waived” projects can be completed in 
advance of the 2018 replacement date. For example, if the existing bridge over Dry Creek is 
replaced as a part of the Bryan Road improvement project, this would qualify as the local 
equivalent match project.   
 
Staff is recommending that the City participate in the Off-System Bridge Replacement Program 
utilizing the “participation-waived” project form of agreement with TxDOT that would require an 
equivalent dollar amount of $88,209.00 to structurally improve other qualifying deficient structures 
of drainage facilities.  Resolution No. R-1843 authorizes the replacement of the bridge, authorizes 
the “participation-waived” project form of agreement, and authorizes the Mayor and/or City 
Manager to execute all appropriate agreements and other documents to facilitate the project. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

• Councilor McConathy stated “if” the existing bridge over Dry Creek is replaced as a result 
of the Bryan project. It is really not an “if” it’s we are going to replace the existing bridge--
correct? 

• John Maresh stated yes the plan is to replace it. 
• Councilor Benton asked if this is the bridge by the treatment plant and the Jehovah’s 

Witness Church that has wooden planks. The City’s portion is $88,209 and that’s 10% so 
the project is an $880,000 for that small bridge. 

• John Maresh stated it will probably be more than that based on the cost of bridges. 
Typically bridges are concrete structures. 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 2 of 2 * DRAFT REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19, 2014 
 

• John Maresh explained that after the agreement is done we will submit a list of different 
things we want to do to TxDOT and then we can start doing those projects. 

 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1843, a Resolution authorizing replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road Bridge at Seabourne 
Creek through the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Off-System Bridge Replacement 
Program utilizing the “participation waived” project form of agreement, approving improvements to 
other bridges equal to the 10% local funding contribution in the estimated amount of $88,209.00; 
and, authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor to execute all appropriate agreements and/or 
documents regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Resolution No. R-1814 - Crossing Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1814, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Crossing Agreement, by and between the City and Enterprise 
Crude Pipeline, LLC, permitting the installation of a single, new common carrier pipeline.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1814 
2. Location Map 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Enterprise Crude Pipeline, LLC (Enterprise), is in the process of constructing a single, new common carrier 
pipeline for the transportation of oil and petroleum products. The proposed pipeline will cross a City of 
Rosenberg “exclusive” 20-foot wide utility easement that runs along Spur 529 on the west side of 
Rosenberg. Because the utility easement is “exclusive” to the City of Rosenberg, Enterprise must receive 
consent from the City in order to install the pipeline across it. The proposed pipeline crossing location is 
parallel and adjacent to the Seaway pipeline that was recently constructed.  
 
Staff has prepared a Crossing Agreement (Agreement), attached to Resolution No. R-1814 as Exhibit “A”, 
that will permit the crossing of the easement with the pipeline. The Agreement limits the pipeline crossing 
width to thirty (30) feet and specifies it is limited to a single pipeline only. The Agreement also stipulates 
that Enterprise agrees to adjust, or move the pipeline one (1) time without compensation or reimbursement 
from the City in the event the pipeline location conflicts with future City utility line installations. The 
Agreement also includes a performance bond in the amount of $50,000.00 in the unlikely event that 
damage occurs to the City infrastructure during the pipeline construction by Enterprise.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1814, authorizing the City Manager to execute the 
Crossing Agreement. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1814 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A CROSSING AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND ENTERPRISE CRUDE PIPELINE LLC, 
PERMITTING THE INSTALLATION OF A SINGLE, NEW COMMON 
CARRIER PIPELINE. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Crossing Agreement permitting Enterprise Crude Pipeline, 

LLC, to cross a certain exclusive twenty-foot easement for the installation of a single, 

new common carrier pipeline. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Crossing Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1814

































reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "C"











reneel
Text Box



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Resolution No. R-1852 - TxDOT Standard Utility Agreement for U.S. Hwy 
59/I-69 Relocations 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1852, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager and/or 
Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Standard Utility Agreement, by and between the City and 
Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for water and sanitary sewer utility line relocations 
necessitated by the U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[  ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[  ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1852 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project has created 
numerous conflicts with existing City water and sanitary sewer utility lines. The utility lines must be 
relocated in order to eliminate the conflicts. This Standard Utility Agreement (Agreement) specifically 
addresses numerous sections of water and sanitary sewer lines that will have be relocated between the 
Spur 10 and Reading Road phase of the Expansion Project 
 
Due to the short timeline, TxDOT did contract with an outside engineering firm to prepare the construction 
plans on behalf of the City. The plans were fully reviewed and approved by City staff. TxDOT has also 
included the utility relocation work as a part of the TxDOT road construction contract. By doing so, the 
TxDOT Contractor assumes full responsibility for scheduling the work and the City does not have to 
assume the risk of monetary penalties if a delay were to occur in meeting the relocation deadline. This 
Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1852, specifies that TxDOT will fully 
fund/reimburse the City for all eligible costs associated with the relocation, including engineering and 
construction costs. The Agreement will also provide reimbursement to the City for expenses associated 
with both staff and consultant time spent for tasks such as plan reviews, construction inspections and 
attending TxDOT meetings directly associated with the Expansion Project. Staff would also note that some 
of the attachments and exhibits are still in draft form at this time, pending final review by TxDOT.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1852 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1852 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND/OR 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND TEXAS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TxDOT) FOR WATER AND 
SANITARY SEWER UTILITY LINE RELOCATIONS NECESSITATED BY 
THE U.S. HWY 59/I-69 EXPANSION PROJECT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager and/or Mayor to execute a Standard Utility Agreement (Agreement), by 

and between the City and Texas Department of Transportation for water and sanitary 

sewer utility line relocations necessitated by the U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1852













































CATEGORY NOTES SUBTOTAL

Estimated Utility Construction Costs for RCSJ: 0027-12-105 In highway construction contract, paid directly by TxDOT.  See 
Attachment A Cost Estimate for RCSJ: 0027-12-105 $1,726,101.00

Estimated Utility Construction Costs for RCSJ: 0027-12-106 In highway construction contract, paid directly by TxDOT.  See 
Attachment A Cost Estimate for RCSJ: 0027-12-106 $641,626.00

City of Rosenberg Reimbursable Charges Based on Rosenberg Hourly Rates.  See Attachment A. $35,845.00

Halff Utility Design Costs Paid directly by TxDOT.  See Attachment A - Contract No. 33-
233P5019 WA 7 Supplemental No. 1 $117,500.76

TOTAL $2,521,072.76

Total Amount Reimbursable to City of Rosenberg $35,845.00

US 59 - FROM SPUR 10 TO WEST OF FM762
U-Number-U14195

CITY OF ROSENBERG WATER & WASTEWATER COST SUMMARY - IN TXDOT HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT

12/11/2013



Project 
Manager

Poject 
Engineer ACM

Utilities 
Director

Registered 
Surveyor Survey Tech Field Party Admin

Field 
Representative Total

City Staff Review & Inspections 80 120 40

City Consultant 65 0 0 12 115
‐$                     
‐$                     

‐$                     
‐$                     
‐$                     
‐$                     

Total Manhours 65 80 120 12 115

Hourly Rate 170.00$      $125.00 $85.00 $70.00 135.00$         90.00$         $68.00 50.00$        80.00$                  
ESTIMATED FEE ‐$            8,125.00$     6,800.00$   8,400.00$       ‐$                ‐$             $2,720.00 600.00$     9,200.00$            

Subtotal Hourly Fee $35,845.00
Subtotal Direct Expenses

Rosneberg Total 35,845.00$         

Direct Expenses Unit Pricing Quantity Estimated Fee
   Photocopies (8 1/2" x 11") Each ‐$                
   Copies (24" x 36") Each ‐$                
   Advertisement Each ‐$                

Totoal Direct Expenses ‐$                

`

ATTACHMENT A
CITY OF ROSENBERG REIMBURSABLE CHARGES









































CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Resolution No. R-1853 - TxDOT Standard Utility Agreement for U.S. Hwy 
59/I-69 Relocations 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1853, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager and/or 
Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Standard Utility Agreement, by and between the City and 
Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for water and sanitary sewer utility line relocations 
necessitated by the U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1853 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project has created 
numerous conflicts with existing City water and sanitary sewer utility lines. The utility lines must be 
relocated in order to eliminate the conflicts. This Standard Utility Agreement (Agreement) specifically 
addresses an existing large diameter gravity sanitary sewer line located on the east side of the feeder road 
between N. Fairgrounds Road and Bamore Road. The line is currently located outside of the TxDOT right-
of-way in an easement dedicated to the City. The additional right-of-way being acquired by TxDOT will 
encroach over the easement and create conflicts with the road expansion. Therefore, the City must obtain 
a new easement outside of the proposed TxDOT right-of-way and construct a replacement sewer line. 
TxDOT did contract with an outside engineering firm to prepare the construction plans on behalf of the 
City. However, the City will be responsible to bid the project and construct the line. This Agreement, 
attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1853, specifies that TxDOT will fully reimburse the City for all 
eligible costs associated with the relocation, including the easement acquisition and construction costs. 
Staff would also note that some of the attachments and exhibits are still in draft form at this time, pending 
final review by TxDOT.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1853 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1853 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND/OR 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND TEXAS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TxDOT) FOR WATER AND 
SANITARY SEWER UTILITY LINE RELOCATIONS NECESSITATED BY 
THE U.S. HWY 59/I-69 EXPANSION PROJECT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager and/or Mayor to execute a Standard Utility Agreement (Agreement) by 

and between the City and Texas Department of Transportation for water and sanitary 

sewer utility line relocations necessitated by the U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1853























CATEGORY NOTES SUBTOTAL

Estimated Utility Construction Costs for RCSJ: 0027-12-106 See Attachment A Cost Estimate for RCSJ:  0027-12-106 
Sanitary Sewer Replacement $230,192.60

City of Rosenberg Utility Easement Costs for RCSJ:  0027-12-106 Survey, Appraisal, Easement Cost, Legal Expenses Pending

City of Rosenberg Reimbursable Charges Based on Rosenberg Hourly Rates.  See Attachment A. $35,467.00

Halff Utility Design Costs Paid directly by TxDOT.  See Attachment A - Contract No. 33-
233P5019 WA 7 Supplemental No. 1 $117,500.76

TOTAL Pending

Total Amount Reimbursable to City of Rosenberg Pending

US 59 - FROM SPUR 10 TO WEST OF FM762
U-Number-U14195

CITY OF ROSENBERG WASTEWATER COST SUMMARY - IN PRIVATE EASEMENT

12/11/201312/11/2013



City of Rosenberg 
Utility Easement Costs for

RCSJ:  0027-12-106

Survey $2,500.00
Appraisal $2,500.00
Title Report and Closing $1,500.00
Easement Value Pending
Total Pending

















reneel
Text Box
November 20, 2014

reneel
Text Box
90 

reneel
Text Box
March 01, 2015



















CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Resolution No. R-1854 - CenterPoint Energy Streetlighting Rates 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1854, a Resolution suspending the October 01, 2014, 
effective date of CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric LLC’s application to amend its rate schedules to 
permit the City time to study the request; approving cooperation with the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities 
(GCCC); hiring Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle and Townsend, P.C., attorneys and consulting services to 
negotiate with the Company and direct any necessary litigation and appeals; finding that the meeting at 
which this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law; and requiring notice of this 
Resolution to the Company and legal counsel. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1854 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC (CenterPoint or Company) filed an application on August 08, 
2014, with cities retaining original jurisdiction seeking to amend rate schedule Section 6.1.1.1.6 Lighting 
Services in its Tariff for Retail Delivery Service.   

Resolution No. R-1854 suspends the October 01, 2014, effective date of the Company's tariff amendment 
for the maximum period permitted by law to allow the City, working in conjunction with the Gulf Coast 
Coalition of Cities (GCCC), to evaluate the filing, determine whether the filing complies with law, and if 
lawful, to determine what further strategy, including settlement, to pursue.   

The law provides that a rate request made by an electric utility cannot become effective until at least thirty-
five (35) days following the filing of the application to change rates.  The law permits the City to suspend 
the rate change for ninety (90) days after the date the rate change would otherwise be effective. If the City 
does not take some action regarding the filing before the effective date, the rate request is deemed 
administratively approved. 
 
The City of Rosenberg is an active member of the GCCC. The GCCC has been the primary public interest 
advocate before the Public Utility Commission (PUC), the courts, and the Legislature on electric utility 
regulation matters for nearly 20 years.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1854 as presented.   
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1854 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, SUSPENDING THE OCTOBER 01, 2014, 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC 
LLC’S APPLICATION TO AMEND ITS RATE SCHEDULES TO PERMIT 
THE CITY TIME TO STUDY THE REQUEST; APPROVING 
COOPERATION WITH THE GULF COAST COALITION OF CITIES 
(GCCC); HIRING LLOYD GOSSELINK ROCHELLE AND TOWNSEND, 
P.C., ATTORNEYS AND CONSULTING SERVICES TO NEGOTIATE 
WITH THE COMPANY AND DIRECT ANY NECESSARY LITIGATION 
AND APPEALS; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS 
RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED 
BY LAW; AND REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE 
COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL. 

*  *  *  *  * 
 WHEREAS, on or about August 08, 2014, CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, 
LLC (“CenterPoint” or “Company”), filed with the City of Rosenberg an application to 
amend its rate schedule at Section 6.1.1.1.6 Lighting Services in its Tariff for Retail 
Delivery Service; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg is a member of the Gulf Coast Coalition of 
Cities (“GCCC”) and will cooperate with the other similarly situated city members and 
other city participants in conducting a review of the Company’s application and to hire 
and direct legal counsel and consultants to prepare a common response and to 
negotiate with the Company and direct any necessary litigation; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, PURA § 36.108 grants local regulatory authorities the right to 
suspend the effective date of proposed rate changes for ninety (90) days after the date 
the rate change would otherwise be effective; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, PURA § 33.023 provides that costs incurred by cities in ratemaking 
activities are to be reimbursed by the regulated utility; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. That the October 01, 2014, effective date of the rate request 
submitted by CenterPoint on or about August 08, 2014, be suspended for the maximum 
period allowed by law to permit adequate time to review the proposed changes and to 
establish reasonable rates. 

 
Section 2. As indicated in the City’s Resolution approving membership in 

GCCC, GCCC is authorized to hire and direct legal counsel and consultants, negotiate 
with the Company, make recommendations regarding reasonable rates, and to 
intervene and direct any necessary administrative proceedings or court litigation 



2 
 

associated with an appeal of a rate ordinance and the rate case filed with the City or 
Public Utility Commission.    
 
 Section 3. That the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed 
by CenterPoint. 
 

Section 4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public 
notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required. 

 
 Section 5. A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to CenterPoint, care of 
Matthew Troxle, Director of Rates, CenterPoint Energy, Inc., 1111 Louisiana Street, 
Houston, Texas, 77002; and, to Thomas Brocato, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & 
Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900, Austin, Texas 78701. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED this ____ day of ____________ 2014. 
 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________   __________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

12 Proposed Cancellation of Regular City Council Meeting 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Review and discuss proposed cancellation of the October 07, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting, to 
accommodate the National Night Out activities, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

  MUD #:  N/A 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 
 
APPROVALS 

Submitted by:  

 
Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Last year, the first Regular City Council Meeting in October was cancelled in order to allow for the members of 
City Council to have time to attend the “National Night Out” events that are planned in the City.  This item will 
offer City Council the opportunity to discuss cancelling the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for October 
07, 2014.   
 



 
 
 
 

ITEM 13 
 

Hold Executive Session to deliberate the 
appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal 
of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal 
Court pursuant to Section 551.074 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 14 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as 
necessary as a result of Executive Session. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 02, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

15 Resolution No. R-1818 – Compensation for the Position of Municipal 
Court Judge   

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1818, a Resolution providing for authorized 
compensation for the position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

101-1417-510-1010 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A 
 

1. Compensation Agreement - Redlined 
2. Resolution No. R-1818 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 08-19-14 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr./rl 
 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 
Mayor  

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney      
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item provides an opportunity for City Council to take action out of Executive Session to establish 
compensation for the position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. 
 
City Council appointed James A. Baker to serve as the Presiding Judge for a two (2) year term beginning 
October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016, at the City Council meeting on August 19, 2014.  
 
It is incumbent upon City Council to establish the compensation to be paid for that position for that term and to 
authorize the execution of a Compensation Agreement between the City and James A. Baker stating the 
compensation to be paid as so established; and, to provide for other benefits of a full time employee of the City 
for the two (2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016.  On August 19, 2014, 
City Council moved to delete the car/transportation allowance as presented in the Compensation Agreement, 
which is indicated in the attached redlined Compensation Agreement. 
 
Therefore, approval of Resolution No. R-1818 is recommended with the associated Compensation Agreement 
attached as Exhibit “A” once compensation has been established.  
 



COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND 

  The  parties  hereto,  the  City  of  Rosenberg,  a  home‐rule municipality  situated  in  Fort 
Bend County, Texas, hereinafter  referred  to as “Rosenberg” and  James A. Baker are entering 
into  this  Compensation  Agreement  for  the  position  of  Presiding  Judge  of  the  Rosenberg 
Municipal Court and in that regard the parties mutually agree as follows: 

1.  Acknowledgment of Appointment and Representations:   

James A. Baker, the present duly appointed Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City 
of Rosenberg,  for  the  term beginning October 1, 2012, and ending September 30, 2014, who 
has been reappointed by separate contemporaneous council action as Presiding Judge for the 
term  beginning October  1,  2014,  and  ending  September  30,  2016,  represents  to  the City  of 
Rosenberg that he has the legal competency, qualification and experience to provide services as 
Presiding  Judge of  the Municipal Court of  the City of Rosenberg and will maintain at his own 
expense  a  valid  and  current  license  to  practice  law  in  the  State  of  Texas.    It  is  specifically 
understood  and  agreed  by  the  parties  that  this  appointment  shall  be  governed  by  the 
Rosenberg City Charter and Ordinances pertaining thereto.  

2.  Compensation for Judicial Services: 

Rosenberg does hereby establish the compensation for James A. Baker as Presiding Judge of the 
Municipal Court of the City of Rosenberg and for the  judicial services to be performed  in that 
capacity as follows: 

For the biannual term commencing on the 1st day of October 2014, and 
ending on the 30th day of September 2016, the compensation shall be as 
follows: 

For  the  period  October  1,  2014,  through  September  30,  2016, 
$_____________ per year at the rate of $___________ per biweekly pay 
period. 

3.  Judicial Services to be Performed:  

The services to be provided as Municipal Judge  include, but are not  limited to, presiding over 
cases within the  jurisdiction of the Court, conferring with the City Council on  judicial matters; 
attending  required  seminars  given  by  the  State  of  Texas  or  other  acceptable  entities  for 
municipal  court  judges;  preparation  and  issuance  of  search  warrants  and  related  legal 
documents;  conducting  trials  and  arrangements; magistration of prisoners;  conducting Texas 



 
2 of 2. 

 

Department  of  Transportation  license  revocation  hearings  when  scheduled;  and  generally 
determining the adjudicating cases coming before the court and performing such other duties 
as may be  required by  law or ordinance of  that position, except  the  Judge shall not perform 
marriages.  

4.  Transportation Allowance: 

 Rosenberg  agrees  to  pay  James  A.  Baker  the  sum  of  $200.00  per  month  as  a 
transportation  allowance  for  the  transportation  to  attend  to  the  services  to  be 
performed pursuant  to  this agreement;  such monthly payments  to begin during  the 
month of October 2014 and end during the month of September 2016.  

5.4.  Status of Full Time Employee and Benefits:   

James A. Baker shall be classified as a full time employee of the City of Rosenberg and shall be 
entitled to all benefits of a full time employee at the annual compensation set out in paragraph 
2 above.    James A. Baker shall be enrolled  in the TMRS  (Texas Municipal Retirement System) 
pension plan in the same manner and shall receive contribution from Rosenberg, to TMRS in a 
manner as provided for all other Rosenberg employees based upon the annual compensation 
set out in paragraph 2 above.  

6.5.  Compensation Agreement and Appointment Immediately Binding:  

The parties hereto  acknowledge  that  this  agreement was approved  and executed  and  agree 
that  this  Compensation  Agreement  and  Appointment  shall  be  binding  as  of  the  date  of 
Execution  and  Appointment  but  that  the  compensation  amounts  provided  for  herein  shall 
commence October  1,  2014,  and  end  September  30,  2016.    Further  the  parties  agree  that 
funding  for  this Compensation Agreement  shall be  included  in  the FY2014‐2015 and FY2015‐
2016 Budgets.   

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed of this 
the _____ day of __________, 2014.  

_______________________________________  
James A. Baker 
 
Executed  for  and  behalf  of  the  city  of  Rosenberg,  Texas,  by  the  undersigned  officer  on  the 
_____ day of ________, 2014, pursuant to authorized action of the City Council of the City of 
Rosenberg.   

______________________________________ 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 

______________________________________  
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary  



RESOLUTION NO. R-1818 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZED 
COMPENSATION FOR THE POSITION OF PRESIDING JUDGE OF 
THE ROSENBERG MUNICIPAL COURT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
WHEREAS, City Council sees fit to establish compensation for the position of 

Presiding Judge for a two (2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, and ending 
September 30, 2016, said position being that of Presiding Judge in the Rosenberg 
Municipal Court; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council desires to establish an annual base salary in the 

amount of $__________________ for James A. Baker as just compensation for serving 
in the position of Presiding Judge; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Compensation 

Agreement (Agreement) by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and James A. 

Baker, Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court for said City. 

 Section 2.   The Agreement establishes compensation for the position of 

Presiding Judge, namely James A. Baker, for a two (2) year term beginning October 01, 

2014, and ending September 30, 2016, and is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 



COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND 

  The  parties  hereto,  the  City  of  Rosenberg,  a  home‐rule municipality  situated  in  Fort 
Bend County, Texas, hereinafter  referred  to as “Rosenberg” and  James A. Baker are entering 
into  this  Compensation  Agreement  for  the  position  of  Presiding  Judge  of  the  Rosenberg 
Municipal Court and in that regard the parties mutually agree as follows: 

1.  Acknowledgment of Appointment and Representations:   

James A. Baker, the present duly appointed Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City 
of Rosenberg,  for  the  term beginning October 1, 2012, and ending September 30, 2014, who 
has been reappointed by separate contemporaneous council action as Presiding Judge for the 
term  beginning October  1,  2014,  and  ending  September  30,  2016,  represents  to  the City  of 
Rosenberg that he has the legal competency, qualification and experience to provide services as 
Presiding  Judge of  the Municipal Court of  the City of Rosenberg and will maintain at his own 
expense  a  valid  and  current  license  to  practice  law  in  the  State  of  Texas.    It  is  specifically 
understood  and  agreed  by  the  parties  that  this  appointment  shall  be  governed  by  the 
Rosenberg City Charter and Ordinances pertaining thereto.  

2.  Compensation for Judicial Services: 

Rosenberg does hereby establish the compensation for James A. Baker as Presiding Judge of the 
Municipal Court of the City of Rosenberg and for the  judicial services to be performed  in that 
capacity as follows: 

For the biannual term commencing on the 1st day of October 2014, and 
ending on the 30th day of September 2016, the compensation shall be as 
follows: 

For  the  period  October  1,  2014,  through  September  30,  2016, 
$_____________ per year at the rate of $___________ per biweekly pay 
period. 

3.  Judicial Services to be Performed:  

The services to be provided as Municipal Judge  include, but are not  limited to, presiding over 
cases within the  jurisdiction of the Court, conferring with the City Council on  judicial matters; 
attending  required  seminars  given  by  the  State  of  Texas  or  other  acceptable  entities  for 
municipal  court  judges;  preparation  and  issuance  of  search  warrants  and  related  legal 
documents;  conducting  trials  and  arrangements; magistration of prisoners;  conducting Texas 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1818



 
2 of 2. 

 

Department  of  Transportation  license  revocation  hearings  when  scheduled;  and  generally 
determining the adjudicating cases coming before the court and performing such other duties 
as may be  required by  law or ordinance of  that position, except  the  Judge shall not perform 
marriages.  

4. Status of Full Time Employee and Benefits:   

James A. Baker shall be classified as a full time employee of the City of Rosenberg and shall be 
entitled to all benefits of a full time employee at the annual compensation set out in paragraph 
2 above.    James A. Baker shall be enrolled  in the TMRS  (Texas Municipal Retirement System) 
pension plan in the same manner and shall receive contribution from Rosenberg, to TMRS in a 
manner as provided for all other Rosenberg employees based upon the annual compensation 
set out in paragraph 2 above.  

5.  Compensation Agreement and Appointment Immediately Binding:  

The parties hereto  acknowledge  that  this  agreement was approved  and executed  and  agree 
that  this  Compensation  Agreement  and  Appointment  shall  be  binding  as  of  the  date  of 
Execution  and  Appointment  but  that  the  compensation  amounts  provided  for  herein  shall 
commence October  1,  2014,  and  end  September  30,  2016.    Further  the  parties  agree  that 
funding  for  this Compensation Agreement  shall be  included  in  the FY2014‐2015 and FY2015‐
2016 Budgets.   

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed of this 
the _____ day of __________, 2014.  

_______________________________________  
James A. Baker 
 
Executed  for  and  behalf  of  the  city  of  Rosenberg,  Texas,  by  the  undersigned  officer  on  the 
_____ day of ________, 2014, pursuant to authorized action of the City Council of the City of 
Rosenberg.   

______________________________________ 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 

______________________________________  
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary  



 

Page 1 of 1 * DRAFT REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 19, 2014 
 

19.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1817, A RESOLUTION 
PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF THE PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE MUNICIPAL 
COURT OF THE CITY, FOR A TWO (2) YEAR TERM BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2014, AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016.  
Executive Summary:   The City’s current appointment of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal 
Court of the City of Rosenberg will expire September 30, 2014. Making the appointment of the 
Judge in July, but effective October 01, 2014, allows for the associated Compensation Agreement, 
to be considered under the following Agenda item, to be completed during the Budget preparation 
for FY2014-15, thereby simplifying the FY2014-15 Budget process. 
 
James A. Baker, the present Presiding Judge, requests appointment as the Presiding Judge of the 
Municipal Court of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for a two (2) year term commencing October 01, 
2014, and ending September 30, 2016; and, therefore approval of Resolution No. R-1817. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve as 
written with deletion of a car/transportation allowance, Resolution No. R-1817, a Resolution 
providing for the appointment of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City, for a two 
(2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016. The motion carried by 
a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

 

reneel
Rectangle



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 16 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 17 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 09-02-14
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Recognizing the City of Rosenberg as a Purple Heart City
	-- Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautifcation and Renovation Awards
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 08-05-14

	B - Resolution No. R-1851 - Fort Bend County Special Event Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1851
	Rosenberg Fire Department Centennial Celebration Event Flyer

	C - Ordinance No. 2014-36 - Location of Stop Signs
	Ordinance No. 2014-36 - Redline
	Ordinance No. 2014-36
	Location Map

	D - Ordinance No. 2014-37 - No Parking Ordinance
	Ordinance No. 2014-37
	Location Map

	E - Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Six
	Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Six
	Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development - 11-01-11
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-16-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-21-14

	F - Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B
	Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B
	Land Plan for Cottonwood

	G - Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three
	Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three
	Land Plan for Bayou Crossing
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-18-14

	H - River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat No. 1
	River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat No. 1
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-15-13

	2 - Ordinance No. 2014-34 - Adoption of FY2014-15 Operating Budget
	Vasut Memorandum - 08-27-14
	Ordinance No. 2014-34

	3 - Ratification of Property Tax Increase Per FY2014-15 Budget
	Local Government Code Section 102.007 

	4 - Ordinance No. 2014-35 - Levy Ad Valorem Taxes for Tax Year 2014
	Ordinance No. 2014-35

	5 - Sally Anne Drive Traffic Calming Discussion
	Phoe Example of Traffic Control Device - Speed Hump

	6 - Council Member Voting Ability Discussion
	7 - Resolution No. R-1855 - Request for Fund Partificaption Waiver for Off-System Bridge Replacement Program
	Resolution No. R-1855
	Resolution No. R-1843 - 08-19-14
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-19-14

	8 - Resolution No. R-1814 - Crossing Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1814
	Location Map

	9 - Resolution No. R-1852 - TxDOT Standard Utility Agreement for U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Relocations
	Resolution No. R-1852

	10 - Resolution No. R-1853 - TxDOT Standard Utility Agreement for U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Relocations
	Resolution No. R-1853

	11 - Resolution No. R-1854 - CenterPoint Energy Streetlighting Rates
	Resolution No. R-1854

	12 - Proposed Cancellation of Regular City Council Meeting
	13 - Hold Executive Session
	14 - Adjourn Executive Session
	15 - Resolution No, R-1818 - Compensation for the Position of Municipal Court Judge
	Compensation Agreement - Redlined
	Resolution No. R-1818
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-19-14

	16 - Announcements
	17 - Adjournment



